v

bt T B Al IR W SR

-_..z.l..*.,.vA_A,E‘Apnx__.‘ |

FYR LN T AL Ko R SEERLRETS W SRS T L Lt SRS TIaD LS TE et T A iR LML A,

NOTICE
OF

13™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING |




LRI L AL it of: il Al WETAL R SRR AR S LR COF V. b REAH I PR 0, LA
P L e T WM T T R AT AN i MR KN A LR,

il I, S O ALY 33 43

KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Registered Office: Amsri Faust Complex, Door No 9-1-164/A to 166,
5tFloor, Sarcjini Devi Road, Secunderabad- 500003, Telangana
Ph. No. 011-267384006, Fax. No. 011-26182957
CIN:U45200TG2006PLC051378

, NOTICE
Of the 13%Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 13th Annual General Meeting of members of
Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited will be held on Friday, 27t
September, 2019 at 12:30 hrs at Amsri Faust Complex, Sarojini Devi Road,
Secunderabad- 500003, Telangana to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Adoption of Financial Statements
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 together with the
Report of the Board of Directors, the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial

Auditors thereon.

2. Appointment of Director
To appoint a Director in place of Shri Y. Anil Kumar, (DIN No. 01656402),
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. Appointment of Director
To appoint a Director in place of Shri M. P. Singh, (DIN No. 08165734}, who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. Appointment of Director
To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Shilpi Agarwal, (DIN No. 08004390),
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

5. Remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the year 2019-20
As per the provisions of section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company is made by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG). Section 142 of the

Companies Act, 2013 provides that, the remuneration of the auditor of the

Company shall be fixed by the Company in General Meeting or in such
manner as the Company may determine in the General Meeting. Therefore

the following resolution is proposed before the General Meeting:
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To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the

following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors of the Company
appointed by the office of Comptroller & Auditor General of India for audit of
Accounts of the Company for financial year 2019-20.”

By Order of Board of Directors

Elos

Date: September 04, 2019 Trilok Garg
Place: Hyderabad Company Secretary
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NOTES:

T

MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND, AND ON A POLL, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIM/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE MUST BE
DELIVERED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT
LATER THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF
THE MEETING.

. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE,

MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
MEETING.

CORPORATE MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO SEND A DULY CERTIFIED
COPY OF THE BOARD RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THEIR
REPRESENTATIVES TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING.
RELEVANT DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO IN THE ACCOMPANYING
NOTICE ARE OPEN FOR INSPECTION BY THE MEMBERS AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY ON ALL WORKING DAYS
EXCEPT SATURDAYS BETWEEN 11.00 AM AND 1.00 PM UPTO THE
DATE OF THE MEETING.

O:

i. ALL THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY.

ii. STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY.

ili. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

iv. ALL DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY.
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KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY CDMPANY LIMITED

BOARD’S REPORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 13th Annual Report on the
working of your Company aleng with Audited Annual Accounts, for the

Financial Year ended March 31, 2019,

1. Financial Performance: Summary of Financial Results

In Rs. Lakhs
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

Revenue from Operations 74,209.41 67,019.19
Other Income 198.23 180.62
Profit/Loss before Depriciation, Finance
Costs, Exceptional Items and Tax Expense 74,407.64 67,199.81
Less: Depriciation / Amortisation /
Impairment 700.82 704.46
Profit / Loss Before Finance Cost,
Exceptional items and Tax Expense 73,706.82 66,495.35
Less: Finance Cost 733.17 632.36
Profit / Loss Before Exceptional items and
Tax Expense 72,973.65 65,862.99
Less : Employees Benefit Expenses, O&M
Expenses and Other Expenses 63,693.50 62,712.58
Profit / Loss Before Tax Expense 9,280.15 3,150.41
Less: Tax Expense (Current & Deffered) 1,988.19 570.48
Profit / Loss for the Year (1) 7,291.96 2,579.93
Total Comprehensive Income (2) - -
Total (1+2) 7,291.96 2,579.93
Balance of Profit /Loss for the earlier Years - -
Less : Transfer to Debenture Redémption
Reserve - -
Less : Transfer to Reserves - -
Less : Dividend paid on Equity Shares - -
Less : Dividend paid on Preference Shares - -
Less : Dividend Distribution Tax - -
Balance Carried Forward {PAT) 7,291.96 2,579.93
Earnings Per Share 2.02 (.96)
- Basic 2.02 (.96)
- Diluted 2.02 (.96)

*Figures of revenue and expenditures given above are according to assumptions taken
while preparation of Financial Statements by the Company as per IND-AS. Actual figures

of revenue from operations and O&M expenses are given at para 2 below.

004




B OOIT i Tl ke

IR -, T

W o sy LR LT

_}E;A R "l' i

ERSEE.

LT e AL - PR il

KRISHNAPATNAM R.MLWAY CDMPANY LIMITSU

2. Operations and Performance of the Company and status of Project
During the FY 2018-19, 20.24 MT traffic was transported on the operational
line of 21 KM, whereas, during FY 2017-18, 12,93 MT traffic moved through
the line. There was an increase of about 64% in the movement of traffic
volume on the Line during the pericd under report, compared to FY 2017-
18. This was primarily happened due to considerable surge in industrial
production and power generation witnessed in the last fiscal of the Country.
Net earnings of the Company from operations after defraying of O & M Costs
but before depreciation also increased by 123.40 % (i.e. Rs. 113.33 Cr. for
FY 2018-19 as against Rs. 50.73 Cr. for FY 2017-18) due to increased level
of Traffic and also due to receipt of Terminal Cost at Rs.26 per tonne from
SCR, during the year,

The traffic during FY 2019-20 is expected to grow by about 5%, due to
increase in Imports and Coastal Shipping of coal traffic for powerhouses,
steel plants, etc., and export of Dolomite, Stone, Gypsum, etc.

3. Commencement of Operations of Phase-II Single Line from
Obulavaripalle to Venkatachalam Road Junction (93 km):

The' Construction of the Phase-Il Line between Obulavaripalle-
Venkatachalam (93 Km) has been completed and afier completion of all
formalities and receipt all of clearances from SCR and other Authorities, the
Commercial Operations on 93 KM section has started with effect from 3rd
July, 2019 as per the Notification issued by SCR.

With the commissioning of this 93 Km section, the complete line between
Krishnapatnam and Obulavaripalle (113 Km) is now fully operational,

As per the decision of the Board of Directors, the Company has taken over
the fixed P-Way Maintenance, including OHE, S & T and TRD of the 93 Km
sectibn between QObulavaripalle (OBVP) and Venkatachalam Road Junction
(VRJN) in order to save on Fixed Maintenance Cost. The Fixed Maintenance
Cost of 93 Km Line by KRCL will save annually about Rs.12 Crore to the
Company, in comparison to the Cost of Maintenance if done by Railways.
Contracts for maintenance have been awarded initially for a period of 6
Months.

The Company is also in discussion with SCR for execution of a fresh O & M
Agreement for the complete 113 Km BG Electrified Railway Line.

4. Reserves

During the year the Company has transferred an amount Rs. 72.92 Cr. to
General reserve and total surplus available in the General reserve-stands at
about Rs. 77.31 Cr., as on 31st March, 2019.
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5. Share Capital and Debt Structure .

During the year under review, the Authorised Share capital of the Company
increased from Rs. 270 Cr. to Rs, 650 Cr. The Company issued 35.50 Crore
fresh Equity shares of Rs. 10 each at par, during the year. Out of which 23
Crore Equity shares were allotted to RVNL and 12.50 Crore shares to
Sagarmala Development Company Limited which a wholly owned PSU of
Ministry of Shipping. Total paid up share capital of the Company as on 31
March, 2019 is Rs. 625 Cr. After allotment of fresh 35.50 Crore shares, the
shareholding pattern of KRCL has changed and is produced below:

‘No.of | Amt. | No.of | Amt | (Rs.Cr)
shares (Rs. Shares (Rs
of Rs, 10 | Crore) of Crore)
each Rs.10
{Crore} each
(Crore)
RVNL 8.10 81.00 23.00 | 230.00 311.00 49.76%
KPCL 8.10 81.00 - - 81.00 12.96%
GoAP 3.50 35.00 - - 35.00 05.60%
SDCL/New - - 12.50 | 125.00 125.00 20.00%
Investor
NMDC 4.00 40.00 - - 40.00 06.40%
BIL 3.30 33.00 - - 33.00 05.28%
Total 27.00 | 270.00 | 35.50 | 355.00 625.00 100%

The Company has already obtained a Loan of Rs. 930 Crore (sanctioned
limit Rs. 933 Crore) before the start of financial year 2018-19 to finance the
construction of the project. Since, the cost of the project has increased from
the earlier estimate of Rs. 1396 Cr., to Rs. 2060.42 Crore as per FIM
prepared by M/s. SBI Caps in 2018. The Company availed a Loan Rs. 145
Crore (sanctioned limit Rs. 150 Crore) during financial year 2018-19 to
make part payment of RVNL dues. As on 31t March 2019 total outstanding
Term Loan (secured) was Rs. 1074.97 Crore. The term loan is payable in 52
quarterly instalments starting from September, 2019.
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6. Dividend )
During the year the Company recorded a profit Rs. 72.92 Cr. (approx.) after
tax in its accounts. However, the Company is facing critical fund-flow
availability position, even to pay the dues of RVNL on account of project
construction expenditures and to service the monthly interest on Banks
‘ Loan. Hence the Directors do not recommend any dividend for the Financial
; Year ended on 31stMarch, 2019.

_5 7. Changes in the nature of the Business
During the year under review, there were no changes in nature of business
of the Company.

8. Material changes and Commitments affecting the Financial Position
of the Company

There are no material changes and commitments, from the date of the
Balance Sheet till the date of this Report, affecting the financial position of
i the Company, except that the 93 Km section of the Line between
Obulavaripalle and Venkatachalam has been opened for Commercial
Operations with effect from 34 July, 2019 by SCR. It will increase the
Revenue from Operations, for the Company.

AETN I R DI

9. Details of Board of Directors

9.1 Board’s composition, Category of Directors and their Meetings

The Board is collectively responsible for the sustainable success of the
i Company under the leadership of Chairman. The Company’s Board has an
optimum combination of Non-Executive Nominee Directors and reflects
; diversity in terms of disciplines, professions, social groups, and gender and
' stakeholder interest.

: The’strength of the Board as on March 31, 2019 was Eleven {11) Directors.
1 They are as follows:

Si. Name DIN Designation

No. Number
! 1 Mr. Anurag (MoR) 08166301 Chairperson
f 2 | Dr. Koya Praveen (GoAP) 07858949 | Nominee director
] 3 | Dr. TR K Rao (NMDC) 01312449 | Nominee Director
] 4 | Mr. D.K. Gupta (SDCL) 08203085 | Nominee Director
3 5 Mr. Anil Kumar Yendluri (KPCL) 01656402 Nominee Director
) 6 Mr. Devendra Kumar Rai (SDCL) 08335219 Nominee Director
i 7 Mr. S Subba Rao (KPCL) 07124119 Nominee Director
j 8 Mr. S. P. Shastri (RVNL) 06474602 Nominee Director
! 9 Mr. M. P. Singh (RVNL) 08165734 Nominee director
” 10 | Mr. Vinay Singh (RVNL) 03324677 Nominee Director
! 11 | Mrs. Shilpi Agarwal (RVNL) 08004390 Nominee Director
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During the financial year ended March 31, 2019, the Board of Directors met
Seven (7) times on 16t May, 2018, 26t June, 2018, 20t July, 2018, 10t
August, 2018, 01st November, 2018, 29th December, 2018 and 18h
February, 2019.

9.2 Details of attendance of each Director in the Board meetings held
during the period April 01, 2018 to March 31, 2019:

Sl. | Name of the Director Designation Meetings Meetings
No Held during | Attended
the tenure

1 Mr. Anurag Chairperson 3 2

2 Dr. Koya Praveen Nominee Director |7 5

3 Dr. TR K Rao Nominee Director |7 2

4 Mr. D.K. Gupta Nominee Director |1 1

5 Mr. Anil Kumar | Nominee Director |7 5
Yendluri

6 Mr. Devendra Kumar | Nominee Director |1 1
Rai

7 Mr. S Subba Rao Nominee Director |7 6

8 Mr. S. P. Shastri Nominee Director |1 0

9 Mr. M. P. Singh Nominee director |6 6

10 | Mr. Vinay Singh Nominee Director |1 0

11 | Mrs. Shilpi Agarwal Nominee Director |7 S

12 | Mr. Pradeep Gaur Nominee Director | 1 i

13 |Mr. V. K. Agarwal Chairperson 4 0

*Cessation/ Appointment/Re-appointment of Directors during April 01,
2018 to March 31, 2019, Details are given under section 9.3 below.

9.3 Changes in the Board during the period April 01, 2018 to March 31,

2019

During the year under review, following changes took place in the
composition of the Board of Directors of the Company:
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Designation

| Re-appointment and Change |
jin Designation of Director

Appointment Resignation/

Chairperson

Cessation on September 14,
2018

Chairperson

Nominee
Director

Nominee
Director

| Appointment on September

| 2018

| Appointment on January 28,
| 2019

14, 2018

Appointment on June 25,

Nominee
Director

12019

Appointment on January 28,

Nominee
Director

| Appointment on January 28,

2019

10. Extract of Annual Return

The Extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 pursuant to Section 92(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014 is attached as

ANNEXURE- I to this Report.

11. Details of Appointment and cessation of Key Managerial Personnel

(KMP)

During the year under review all the personnel appointed/designated as
KMP under provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 remained the same.
Presently following persons are the designated KMPs of the Company:

1. Sh. S N Banerjea, Chief Executive Officer
2. Sh. T Muni Prasad, Chief Financial Officer

3. Sh. Trilok Garg, Company Secretary

12. Particulars of Employees and related Disclosures

In terms of the provisions of section 197

(12) of the Companies Act, 2013

read with Rule 5(2) and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014. During the year under Report, no
employee of the Company was drawing remuneration in excess of

Rs. 6,00,000/- per month.
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13. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans/
given guarantees/made investments under section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

14. Particulars or Contracts with Related Party Transactions

No Related Party Transactions was entered into by the Company during the
year as per the provisions of section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under
Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is not
applicable.

15. Internal Financial Control
The Company has in place adequate internal control system which is

commensurate with its size, scale and complexities of its operations. The
Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the
internal control systems and no reportable material weakness in the design
or operation were observed.

16. Statutory Auditors Report

M/s Jindal & Co., Chartered Accountants was appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for FY 2018-19 by the office of the CAG. The report
of the Statutory Auditors of the Company has been received and circulated
to the shareholders along with notice of Annual General Meeting.

17. Secretarial Audit Report

The Company appointed Mr. Anil Anand (Company Secretary in Practice), as
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for FY 2018-19 pursuant to provisions of
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Report of Secretarial Auditor for the Financial Year 2018-19 was
received and is annexed to this report as Annexure-II.

18. Explanations or comments by the Board on qualifications,
reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimer in the Auditor’s Report and
Secretarial Auditor’s report

Explanations or replies of the Board on qualifications/reservations/adverse
remarks, disclaimers in the Audit Report issued by the Statutory Auditor of
the Company are enclosed as Annexure-III, to Directors report. There is no
adverse remark/comment in the Secretarial Audit Report.

19. Risk Management Policy
The Company got a mandate to execute the Obulavaripalle- Krishnapatnam
New BG Rail Line project on built, own, operate and transfer basis for a

7
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period of 30 years or on attainment of NPV payback at a discount rate of
14% (whichever is earlier), under a concession agreement signed by the
Company with Ministry of Railways on 23rd November, 2007. Thus the rights
of the Company to earn revenue from operations of the project are protected
by the concession agreement.

The volume and size of Company’s earnings and profit largely depends on
the volume of traffic movement on the line, which is dependent on several
factors beyond the control of the Company i.e. economic conditions, import/
export policy of the Government, currency fluctuations, level of demand and
supply of various components of traffic moved on the line, etc. To combat
the risks of unacertainty in earnings of the Company the Company is moving
forward in the direction of capacity augmentation of the line, building strong
relationship with the stakeholders and customers, providing hassle free
services, reduction of O&M cost, etc.

The risk associated with the project assets of the Company of the
operational line are protected by obtaining the comprehensive insurance
policies for the assets and the risk associated with the assets under
construction are safeguarded by obtaining contractor’s all risk insurance
policy.

The management is of the view that a business of this size and nature must
be reviewed constantly to identify the risk factors and proper measures
should be adopted in time for risk mitigation, risk handling,.

The Board keeps a close watch on the happenings in and outside the
Company:that can have any major impact on the Company, its earnings and
its existence. Based on the above factors, the Board is of the opinion that, at
present various risks associated with the Company and its business are low
to moderate level.

20. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company is committed to conduct its business in a socially responsible,
ethical and environmental friendly manner and to continuously work
towards improving quality of life of the communities. The Company has
constituted a CSR Committee, which is responsible for fulfilling the CSR
Objectives of the Company. As on 31st March 2019, the committee
comprised of Three Directors i.e. Shri M. P. Singh, Shri S Subba Rao, and
Dr. Koya Praveen as its members. A meeting of the Committee was held on
1st November, 2018,

011




3 ¢ RIS 1 TN

E S . L S

EE S e

o ?-ﬁ_— _..WP-“—‘nm

SR IR T Al s Tt s ST TR L b I TR T A T N ke KO Y i B N Yt e

Krisanararnam Ranway Company Livrren

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy i
The Company has in place CSR Policy with lays down the philosophy and
approach towards CSR commitment. The annual report on CSR containing
particulars specified in Companies (CSR Policy) Rules 2014 inchuding an
update on the CSR initiatives taken by the Company during the year in
given in Annexure IV and forms integral part of this Report.

21. Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Board has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.

22. Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is about maximizing all stakeholders’ value legally,
ethically and sustainably. At KRCL the goal is to ensure fairness to all
stakeholders so as to enhance and retain their trust. The Company will
continue to uphold the true spirit of Corporate Governance and implement
the best governance practices. It lays emphasis on transparency,
accountability, ethical practices and professional management in its
activities.

23. Subsidiary Companies, Joint Venture or Associate Companies
During the year under review, there are no companies which has become/
ceased to become a Subsidiary/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies of
KRCL.

24, Deposits
During the year under review the Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public within the meaning of Section 73 of Companies Act, 2013.

25. Orders Passed by Regulator or Courts or Tribunals
There is no order passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations.

26. Directors Responsibility

Your directors would like to inform that the Audited accounts containing the
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 are in full
conformity with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and they
believe that the financial statements reflect fairly the form and substance of
transactions carried out during the year. The financial statements, audited
by the statutory auditors M/s Jindal & Co., Chartered Accountants,
reasonably present the Company’s financial condition and results of
operations, particularly considering the unique nature of operations of the
company.
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In pursuance of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors
hereby confirm that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period,;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

27. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign
Exchange Earnings & Outgo:

a) The particulars required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the rule 8(3)(A) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 regarding Energy Conservation do not apply.

b) There was no technology absorption during the Financial Year.

c) During the year under review, your Company’s foreign exchange
earnings and outgo were NIL.

28. Disclosure as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

{Prevention, Prohibition and Rédressal) Act, 2013
The Company has zero tolerance policy towards sexual harassment at the
workplace and strives for prevention, prohibition of sexual harassment at
workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under. During the Financial Year 2018-19 the Company had no
women employee and has not received any complaint related to sexual
harassment.

10
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29. Appreciation and Acknowledgement

Your Directors place’ on record their appreciation for the continued
assistance, valuable guidance and support rendered by the Ministry of
Railways (MoR), Lender Banks, Auditors and shareholders of the Company..
The Directors look forward to your continued support in future.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their sincere appreciation to the
commitment, involvement and dedication by Company’s staff in ensuring
high level of performance and growth of the Company that was achieved

during the year under review.

On/be of the Board of Directors

m . / .sﬁ?b’i(u af

Place: Hyderabad Y. Anil Kumar Shilpi Agarwal '
Date: September 04, 2019 Acting Managing Director Director
{DIN: 01656402) {DIN: 08004390)
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FORM NO. MIGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3] of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and rule 12{1} of the Company

(Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014,

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

f i CIN U45200TG2006PLC051378
: i Registration Date 10/11/2006
1 iii Name of the Company Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited
4 Category/Sub-category of the Company limited by shares/Indian non- government company
; Company
iv .
Address of the Registered office Amsri Faust Complex, Door No D-9-1-164/A to 166,5th Floor,
il ‘ & contact details Sarojini Devi Road Secunderabad, Telangana
v
vi  |Whether listed company No
Name , Address & contact details of No
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.
vil
I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-
{SLNo |Name & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
1 products/services Product /service ' of the company
1 Railway Transport (Freight) 60102 (NIC 2004} 100
2 49120 (NIC 2008)
4
i
1] PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES NIL
SLNo [Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
‘ SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES SECTION
| ASSOCIATE HELD
{ 1 [Nl
2 Nil
3 Nil
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SHAREHOELDING PATTERN (Equity Share capltal Break up as % to total Equity)
] | ] i

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No, of Shares held at the end of the year

*% change
during the
year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shates

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

A. Promoters

{1} Indian

&) Individual/HUF

0.00

b) Central Govt.or
State Gowvt.

3,50,00,000

3,50,00,000

12.96).....

3,50,00,000

3,50,00,000

5.60

c} Bodies Corporates

23,49,99,995

23,49,99,995

£7.04]35,50,00,000

23,49,99,995

58,99,99,995

d) Bank/Fi

Jrinre

grarne

84.40

] Any other

SUB TOTAL(A) [1)

270,000,000

270,000,000

100]35,50,00,000

270,000,000

625,000,000

100

{2) Foveign

NIiL NIL

NiL NIL

NiL

NL

a) NRI- Inclividualy

b} Other Individuals

c} Bodies Corp.

d} Banks/Fl

€) Any other...

SUB TOTAL [A) (2]

NiL

NIL NiL

NiL NIL

NIL

NiL

NiL

NIL

Total Sharehalding of
Promgter

(A= (A)(1)}+{A)2)

27,00,00,000

27,00,00,000

100|35,50,00,000

27,00,00,000

625,000,000

100

NiL

B. PLBLIC SHAREHOLDING

NIL

NiL Nil

NIL NI

NIl

NIL

NIL

NiL

[1) Institutions

NiL

[N NL

NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NiL

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FI

£} Cenntral govt

d) State Govt.

e} Venture Capital Fund

f} tnsurance Companles

gl FIiS

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

f) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (BY{1):

NIL

NIL NI,

NiL NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

|nn

{2} Non (nstitutions

NIL

NIL NIL

NI NIL

NIL

NiL

NIL

NiL

z) Bodles corparates

i} Indtan

i) Overseas

b} Individuais

i} individual shareholders
holding nominal share
caphtal upto Rs.1 lakhs

i) Individuals
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in

excess of Rs, 1 fakhs
¢} Others {specify}

SUB TOTAL {B)(2):

NIL

NIL NiL

NiL NiL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Total Public Shareholding
{B]= (B)(1}+{B}{2)

e

NIL NiL

NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &

NIE

NIL NiL

ML N

NiL

NIL

NIL

NIL

[ADRS
Grand Total {A+B+C}

27,00,00,000

27,00,00,000]

100]35,50,00,000 | 27,00,00,000]

625,000,000

100
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(ii)

SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

SINo,  [Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change In
begginning of the year end of the year share holding
during the
. year
NO of shares  |% of total % of shares NO of shares |% of total 1% of
shares pledged shares shares
of the encumbered to of the pledged
company total shares company
M/s. Rail Vikas Nigam Limited 8,09,99,996 30.00|..... 31,09,99,99¢4 49.76|..... |
T 1 |Rvny
Shri Ashok K. Chaudhary (RVNL} il .. il T ..
2
3 Shri Arun Kumar (RVNL) b | [ 11 e e
Shri 5. K. Dhiman (RVNL} i e ' [0 [ O
4 Shri A. K. Panda (RVNL} o | el
Shri 5. C. Agnihotri (RVYNL} 1 0
5 Shri Pradeep Gaur (RVNL) 0 1 O
M/s. Krishnapatnam Port 8,09,99,999 30.00|..... 8,09,99,999 12.96]....  {...
6  JCompany Limited (KPCL)
7 Shri C. Sasidhar (KPCL) iy e i worr e
Governor of the State of Andhra 3,50,00,00q 12.96]..... 3,50,00,000 56)..  Joe
8 Pradesh (GoAP}
M/s. National Mineral 4,00,00,00Q 14.81]..... 4,00,00,000 6.4|.....
Development Corporation
9 |umited (NMDC)
M/s. Bramhani Industries 3,30,00,000 12.22]..... 3,30,00,004 5.281.....
10 [Lisnited (BIL}
M/s Sagarmala Development NIL|NIL 12,50,00,000 20
11 |Company Limited
Total | 270,000,000 100 6250000600 100
(i CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING { SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE): -As per table above
Sl. No. Share holding at the beginning] Cumulative Share holding

At the end of the year

of the Year
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(iv)

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Sk N¢ Shareholding at the end of the]  Cumulative Shareholding
year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 No.of shares % of total No of shares % of total
Shareholders ’ shares of the shares of the
y company company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc}
At the end of the year {or on the
date of separation, if separated
during the year)
{v)] Shareholding of Directors & KMP NiL
5. No Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
For Each of the Directors & No.of shares % of total No of shares % of total
KmpP shares of the shares of the
company company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase/decrease le.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc}

At the end of the year

S L e R D

|, ETLARTITI e T AP U = A
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v INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company Including interest
outstanding/accrued but not due for payment i
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits | *  Loans Indebtedness
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year
i} Principal Amount 929968800 0] 9299638001
jij Interest due but not paid 0 0 Q
jiii) Interest acgrued but not due 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+ii) 9299688001 0] 9299688001
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year o
Additions 1450000000) O 1450000000
Reduction ; 0 0
Net Change : 14 1450000000
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 10749688001 0] 10749638001
ii) Interest due but not gaid 0 0
1H) Interest accrued but not due 1257329 1257329
Total {i+il+il) 10750945330 0] 10750945330
Vi REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOﬁNEL
[
A, Reimuneration to Managing Director, Whole time divector and/or Manager: NIL

5L.No Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the MD/WTD/Manager

Totat Amount

1 Gross salary

{a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17{1} of the
Income Tax. 1961

(b} Vaiue of perquisites u/s 17(2} of
the Income tax Act, 1961

{c } Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act,

1961 - - - .
2 Stock option - - - .
3 Sweat Equity - - . R
4 Commission - - . B
as % of profit - B - -

others {specify)

5 Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act
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B. |Remuneration to other directors: NIL
SL.No |Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total Amount
1 Independent Directors
{a) Fee for attending board
committee meetings NIL NIL NiL
{b} Commission NiL NIL NIL
{c ) Others, please specify NIL NIL NILL
Totat {1) NIL NIL NIL
2 Other Non Executive Directors NIL NIL
{a} Fee for attending .
board committee meetings NIL NIL
{b} Commission NIL NIL
{c ) Others, please specify. NIL NIL
Total {2) NIL NiL
Total {B)=({1+2} NIL NIL
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Cieling as per the Act.
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
1 Gross Salary CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
{a) Salary as per provislons contained In section
17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
1,900,095.00 1,175,364.00 1,141,582.00f 4,217,041.00
(b} Value of perquisites u/fs 17{2) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961
- 23,318.00 - 23,318.00
{¢ } Profits in lieu of salary under section 17{3) of the}
income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 Sweat Equity Nil NIL NIL NIL
4 Commission NiL NiL NIL NIL
as%ofprofit 1 . e e
others,specify | L. e e
5 Others, pleasespecify {1 ..  fee L
Total 1,900,095 1,198,682 1,141,582 4,240,359
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Vil PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL - '
Type Section of  |Brief Details of Authority Appeall made if ,.
the Description |Penalty/Punishment/Co |[{(RD/NCLT/Court) |any (give detaﬂsfi'!
Companies mpounding fees !
Act imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty |... |...
Punishment |... .  [|...
Compounding |... -~ |.. —  |.. — |.. j
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty ... ..
Punishment J...  t..  le.. e ..
Compounding |... [...
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Pepalty |.... e L. e
Punishment ...  |..  |l.. |l
Compoundini .....
On be of the Board of Directors
m J 4 éf _‘j‘_‘tf:"’(ql?]iil

Place: Hyderabad Y. Anil Kumar Shilpi Agarwal
Date: September 04, 2019 Acting Managing Director Director |
[(DIN:01656402) (DIN: 08004390) 1
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CS ANIL ANAND

(Company Secretary in Practice)
351, Prakash Mohalla, East of Kailash, New Delhi — 110065
Ph: +91-9873925927 E-mail: csanilanand96@gmail.com.

To,

The Members,

Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited
Amsri Faust Complex,

Door No. D-9-1-164/A to 166, 5th Floor,
Sarojini Devi Road, Secunderabad-500003,

Telangana

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Management's Responsibility

1. It is the responsibility of the management of the company to maintain secretarial records,

devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and

regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Secretarial Auditor’s responsibility

. owh

2 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and

procedures followed by the company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3 We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the company’s management

is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.

4  Wherever require, we have obtained the management’s representation about the

compliance of laws, rules, and regulation and happening of events etc.

w3 Disclaimer
5 The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the company

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affair of

the company.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23!0.{(_1013
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CS ANIL ANAND

(Company Secretary in Practice)
351, Prakash Mohalla, East of Kailash, New Delhi — 110065
Ph: +91-9873925927 E-mail: csanilanand96{@gmail.com

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315TMARCH, 2019
[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited
Amsri Faust Complex,

Door No. D-9-1-164/A to 166, 5%Floor,
Sarojini Devi Road, Secunderabad-500003,
Telangana

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. KRISHNAPATNAM
RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED (KRCL) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provides us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial
Audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED for the financial
year ended on 315t March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts,
Rules, Regulations and Guidelines, Standard, etc. mentioned above.
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We further report that:

The Board of the Company is duly constituted as per Companies Act, 2013. The changes in
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meeting duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions
of the Board were unanimously passed and no dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We report further that, during the audit period, there were no other specific event/action
in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc, having a major
bearing on the Company’s affairs.

Company Secretary in
ACS: 10328
CPNo.:11295

Place: New Delhi
Date: "-gl"-"l-low
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KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019

{T in Lakhs)
Particulars I:::’ts As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
. |ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets o
{(a) Property, Plant and equipment 3 306.67 338.04
{b) Other intangible assets - 4 13,116.34 13,784.79
{c) Intangible assets under development 5 24237315 1,81,581.30
(d} Deferred Tax Asset 14 -
(e} Financial Assets 6
{i) Others 6.1 1,664.96 1,493.71
(i Other non-current assets 7 8.66 2,57,469.78 242.79 1,97,441.63
2 |Current assets
(a) Financial Assets 8
{) Trade Receivables 8.1 1,900.53 2,018.50
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 8.2 5,781.44 633.69
il Bank B .
glb )m:nk alances other than (ii) s 5.000.00 i
(iv) Loans 84 1.50 .
{v) Cthers 85 33.45 16.41
(b) Current Tax Assets {Net} 9 119.33 119.33
(C} Other current assets 10 14.13 12,850.38 14.10 2.802.03
Total Assets 2,70,320.16 2,00,243.66
Il. |[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 1 62,500.00 27,000.00
(b) Other Equity 12 7.731.20 70,231.20 452.19 2745219
2 |Liabilities
(i) |Non-current llabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities 13
{i) Borrewing 13.1 1,04,271.97 92,996.88
{i#) Trade Payables 13.2 260.78 271.94
{b) Deferred Tax Liability 14 49.02 123.99
{c) Other Non-Current Liability 15 123.68 150.66
{d) Provisions 16 2994 .11 1,07,699.56 2,130.85 9567431
{il) |Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities 17
(i) Trade payables 171 319.91 215.95
(ii) Other financial liabilities 172 91,696.08 76,428.06
{b) Other Current iiability 18 297.22 325.18 _
(¢) Current Tax Liability (Net) 9 76.19 92,389.40 147.97 77.117.16
Total Equity and Liabllities 2,70,320.16 2,00,243.66

Mil.

Ses accompanying notes to the financial statements (Note-1-46}

As per our Reportt of even date attached

For Jindal & Company

M No. 090515

Prace: :z"\ofﬁ

Chartered Accountagts

Date :

New Delhi

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Subbarao Sabineni]
Director
DIN : 07124119

Eor -

Trilok Garg
Company Secretary
M No, 30019
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KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2019

(¥ in Lakhs)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars Note No.| * 51t March 2019 | 31stMarch 2018
|. |Revenue: )
Revenue from operations 19 74,209.41 67.019.19
ll. [Other income 20 198.23 180.62
It Total Income {1 + If) 74,407.64 67,199.81
V. |Expenses: ‘
Operation & Maintenance Expense 21 62,875.89 61,946.68
Employee benefits expenses 22 47.95 3153
Finance costs 23 73317 632.36
Depreciation and amortization 24 700.82 704.45
Other Expenses 25 769.66 734.37
Total Expenses (IV) 65,127.49 64,049.41
V. Profit/loss Before exceptional items and Tax (lli - 0,280.15 3,150.40
Vi, |Excepticnal items -
VL. |Profitf{Loss) before tax (V - VI) 9,280.15 3,150.40
VilI. |Tax expense:
(1) Current tax .
- For the year 2,063.99 73147
- For earlier years (net) (0.83) 7.19
(2) Deferred tax (net) 26 (74.97) (168.18}
Total Tax Expense (VIil} 1,988.19 570.48
'\ |Profiti{loss) for the period from continuing
X operation (Vi - Vill) 7.291.96 2,679.92
X |Profit/{loss) from discontinued operations - -
Xl |Tax Expense of discontinued operations - -
Profit/{loss) from discontinued operations (after tax)
Xl (X-X1) - -
XIN |Profit/{loss) for the period {IX+XIl) 7,291.96 2,579.92
XIV |Other Comprehensive income
A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and } }
loss
{ii) Income Tax relating to Iltems that will not be R .
reclassified to profit and loss
B. (i) ltams that will be reclassified to profit and loss - -
(ii) Income Tax refating to ltems that will be _ .
reclassified to profit and loss
Total Gomprehensive Income for the period (IX
XV |+X) (Comprehensive profit and other 7,291.96 2,579.92
comprehensive income for the period)
XVI |Earnings Per Equity Share:
{For Continuing Operation)
(1) Basic 27 202 0.86
(2) Diluted 27 2.02 0.96
XVil |[Earnings Per Equity Share;
(For Discontinuing Operation)
(1) Basic 27 - -
(2) Diluted 27 - -
XVIIt|Earnings Per Equity Share:
{1} Basic 27 2.02 0.96
{2) Diluted 27 2.02 0.96
As per our Report of even date attached
For Jindal & Company For and on behalf of Board of Di s
Chartered Accountants

M No.
Place
Date :

090515

: New Delhi

Subbarao Sabhineni
Acting Managing Director
DIN: 07124119

ot

DIN 2 08165?34L
e C AN

—
Trilok Garg T. Muni Prasad
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

M No. 30019
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KRISHNAPTNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flow for the Yaer ended 31st March 2019

Date : ;{los{fb‘%

0 2 7No.3w19

(¥ in Lakhs)
For the year ended 318t March | For the year endad 31at March
Particulars 2019 2018 -
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxation §,280.15 3,150.40
Adjustment for : o
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 700.82 704.46
Interest income -
Interest Expense 450.08 452,27
Unwinding of discount-receivable from SCR (171.25) {153.64)
Unwinding of discount-overhead cost payable 32687 EYAR
Payment for employee benefil expenses {12.85)
Income from reversal of deferred Cverhead costs payable (26.88) (26.98)
Interest on Provision for resurfacing 222.14 135.72
Operating Profit before operating capital changes {1) 10,474,69 4,299.35
Adjustment for .-
Decrease / {Increase) in Trade Receivables
/ Loans & Advances 117.96 (1,495.17)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Financial current Assets {18.54) 48.39
Decrease / (Increase) in Other current Assets (0.03) 0.31
Decrease / (increase) in Other Non Current Assets 292 2.92
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Non Current Financial Assets - -
{Decrease) / Increase in Non Current Trade Payables {43.83) (49.15)
{Decrease) / Increase in Current Trade Payables 103.96 (85.97)
(Decrease) / Increase in Other Financial Liability 12,043.11 48,581.19
(Decrease) / Increase in Other Current Liability (27.96) 150.41
Decrease /(Increase) in Current Assets - -
(Decrease) / Increase in Other Non Current Liability - -
(Decrease) / Increase in non-current Provision 641.12 676.45
{2) 12,8181 48,798.38
Cash generated from operation {1+2) 23,293.41 53,097.73
Income Teax Paid {2,134.93) (650.37)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 21,158.48 52,447.36
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets, Including Capital
X ces {60,560.64) (59,771.89)
Increase in deposits having original maturity of more than (5.000.00) .
three months U
Interast income i - -
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES {B) (65,560.64) (59,771.89)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term Bomowings 44,500.00 7.94212
Proceeds from Issue of Shares 35,500.00
Interest Expenses {450.09) (452.27)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 49,549.91 1,489.86
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT (A+B+C) 5,147.75 165.30
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (OPENING) (D) 633.69 463.39
Batances with banks-Current Account 633.69 468.39
Deposits with Bank with less than 3 months maturity - -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT {CLOSING) [{3] 5,781.44 633.69
Balances with banks-Current Account 781.44 633.69
Deposits with Bank with less than 3 months maturity 5,000.00 -
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT {E-D) 5,147.75 165.30
As per our Report of aven date attached
For Jindal & Company For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Subbarac Sabineni M. gh
Acting Managing Direclor D
DN : 07124118 DIN : 08185734
—  C N
Trilok Garg T, Muni Prasad
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of changes in equity for the Year ended 31st March 2018

A. Equity share capital

(% In Lakhs)
Number of Share in
Particulars Lakhs Amount
Balance at April 1, 2017 2,700.00 27,000.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Issue of equity shares capital during the year - -
Balance at March 31, 2018 2,700.00 27,000.00
B. Other Equity ) (T in Lakhs)
Reserve & Surplus
Particulars Total
Retained Earnings
Balance at Aprii 1, 2017 (2,127.73) {2,127.73)
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - -
Restated Balance as at April 1, 2017 (2,127.73) (2,127.73)
Profit for the year 2,579.92 2,579.92
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of income tax) - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 2,579.92 2,579.92
Dividends paid - -
Balance at March 31, 2018 452.19 452.19
I NI
r C‘/\J\
Exeors —
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of changes in equity for the Year ended 31st March.2019

A. Equity share capital

{ in Lakhs)
. Number of Share in
Particulars Lakhs Amount
Balance at April 1, 2018 2,700.00 27,000.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Issue of equity shares capital during the year 3,550.00 35,500
Balance at March 31, 2019 6,250.00 62,500.00
B. Other Equity  in Lakhs)
Reserve & Surplus
Particulars Total
Retained Earnings
Balance at April 1, 2018 452.19 452.19
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors (Refer Note 44) {12.95) {12.95)
Restated Balance as at April 1, 2018 439.24 439.24
Profit for the year 7.291.96 7.291.96
Other Comprehensive income for the year (net of income tax) - -
Total Comprehensive income for the year 7,291,986 7,291.96
Dividends paid
Balance at March 31, 2019 7,731.20 7,731.20
<)
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Accounting policies and measurement methods
Note: - 1 Gorporate Information

Krishnapatham Railway Company Limited (KRCL) is a public limited company domiciled and was incorporated in [ndia on QOctober 11, 2006 as a Special Purpose Vehicle)
{SPV) for the purpose of constructing the Krishnapatnam-Obuvallirapalle New Railway Line (Andhra Pradesh) Project. The Company is a Joint Venture between Rail Vikas|
Nigam Limited (RVNL), Krishnapatnam Port Company Limited, Naticnal Mineral Development Corporation, Government of Andhra Pradesh, and Bramheni Industries
Limited. The registered office of the company is located at Door ho. 3-1-164/A to 166 5th Floor Amsri Faust Complex Sarujini Devi Road, Secunderabad, Andhra Pradesh.

The Company has antered into a Concession Agraement with Ministry of Railways (MoR), Government of India dated 23rd November, 2007 in terms of which the Ministry|
of Raflways (Concession Authority) has authorized the Company (Concessionaire) to develop, finance, design, engineer, procure, construct, operate and maintain the
Project Railway and to exercise and/or enjoy the rights, powers, benefits, privileges. authorizations and entilements upon its completion. Further, in terms of the said
agreement, the South Central Railway (SCR) will lease the existing Land to the company for the purpose of the Project, lease rental for which shall be as per the
policy of the MoR as revised from time o time and the new land acquired by it in lieu of a nominal Annual Lease rental of * 1 as referred to in the Lease Deed forming
of the Concession Agreement. Further new Land acquisition will be done by KRCL (through SCR) and will remain the property of KRCL till the expity of 30 year
period or Net present Value {NPV) payback equal to equity investment @14% whichaver is earlier. In case the NPV payback is reached earlier than 30 years; t
concession agreement would stand terminated and the project line would be repossessed by railway.

The Operation and Maintenance of the Phass 1 project railway is being conducted by South Central Railway (SCR) under its right, vide agreement dated 6th Janugry,
2012 which is co-terminus with the Concession Agreement, entered into between the MoR and KRCL. Further, in terms of this agreement, SCR is to operate
{Passenger & Freight), collect revenue, maintain the faclliity and is required o pass-on tha appertioned revenue and operation & Maintenance cost to Krishnapatnam
Railway Company Limited (KRCL).

Phase-1 of the Project involving the laying of raiway line of 24.5 Km from Krishnapatnam to Venktachalam (as per concession agreement signed on 06-01-2012) has baen
completed and commercial traffic is being operated on the same w.e.f from November 15th, 2008.

Phase-2 of the project is under construction and expenditure incurred on same is appearing as intangibles under development.

Phase-3 of the Project involving the doubling of the track laid down in phase 1 has been completed and commercial traffic is being operated on the same w.e.l, from 2nd)
March 2014,

The financial statements are authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the board of directors on ...

INote: - 2 Basls of Praparation
2.1 Statement of Compliance

Tha financial statemants as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 have bsen prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {ind-AS) notified under ueg:l
133 of the Companies Act 2013, as companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 ,Companies {Indian accounting standards) Amendment Rules 2017
Companies (Indian accounting standards) Amendment Rules 2018.

2.2 Basls of Measurement
The financial statements have baen prepared under the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for the following item that have been measured at fair]
value as required by relevant Ind-AS.

{a) Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value {refer note no. 6.1 and 13.2)

2.3 Use of estimates and Judgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application ',
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported)
amount of income and expenses, Examples of such estimatea includes estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment . Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underiying assumptions are reviewed on a perlodic basis. Future results could differ due to changes in these estimates and difference between the actusi]
result and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are knawn /materialize.

All financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs up to two decimals except where otherwise stated.

2.4 Statament of cash flow

Cash flows are reparted using the indirect method, whereby profit / {loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals
accruels of past or futura cash receipts or paymenis. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on
available information.

For the purposes of statement of cash flow , cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cash at banks and demand deposits with banks, net of outstanding bank]
overdrafts that are repayable on demand are considered part of the Company’s cash management system.
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2.5 Functional and presentation currency

items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (i.e. Functional|
Currency). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional and presentation currency of the company.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment .
(a) Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment lossas, i any Cost of asset includes the following

()  Cost directly attributable to the acquisition of thi assets
()  Present value of the estimated costs of dismantling & removing the items & restoring the site on which it is located if recognition critaria are met,
(b) Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts are capitalized if the recognition criteria are met.

(e} An item of propetty, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when na future economic benefits are expeacted to arise from continued use of asaeis, Any}
gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an itern of property, plant an equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the cerryinaL
amount of the asset and is recognised in statement of profit or loss.

Depreciation :
(a) Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is provided on pro-rata basis on written down value (WDV) on all assets on this bagis of life provided by the Companies]|
Act 2613.

{b) Each part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is depreciated separately if the cost of part is significant in relation to the fotal cost of the item and useful Iifa’ of}
that part is different from the useful life of remaining asset.

The estimated useful life of assets for significant items of property plant and equipment are as follows:

Particulars Useful Life (In Years)
Office Bullding

Furniture & Fixture 30

Office Equipmant's 5

EDP Asseis 3

(c) Leasehold improvements are amartized over the pericd of lease from the month in which such improvements are capitatised or over the useful life as computed under]
Companies Act 2013 whichever is lower.

(d) Depreciation methods, useful ives and residual values are reviewed at each raporting date, with the effect of change in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

2.7 Intanglble Assets
Ereight Sharing Right {Rallway Line under SCA)

The company recognizes an intangible asset arising from a service concession arrangement when it has a right to charge for usage of the concession infrastruciure. An|
intangible asset received as consideration for providing construction or upgrade services In a service concession arrangement is measured at fair value on initial
racognition by referance to the fair valus of the services provided. Subsequent to initial recognition, the intangible esset is measured at cost, which includes capitalized|
borrowing costs, less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

The estimated useful Kfe of an intangible asset in a service conceasion arrangement is the period from when the company s able to change the public for the use of they
infrastructure to the end of the concession period (i.e. 30 year of operation or Net present Value (NPV) payback equal to equity investment @ 14% whichever is earller.).

Freight sharing right is amortised using the straight line method on prorate basis from the date of addition or from the date when the right brought in to service to the
expiry of 30 year of operation or Net present Value (NPV} payback equal to equity investment @ 14% whichever is earlier.

Amartisation methods and useful lives are reviewed at each reporting date, with the effect of change in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

The carrying value of intangible asaet is reviewed for impairment annually or more often if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not
recovarable,

2.8 Intangthie Assets under developmeant
Freight sharing right under development
Expenditure which can be direcfly identifiable & fair value adjustment of land relatsd to the servica conceasion arrangements ane recognised to freight sharing right under,
devalopment
The following amounts are reduced from the intangible under development:
(a) Interest eamed on the Mobilization Advances given in respect of the project execution.
(b) Amount received on sale of tender.
(c ) Interest received on FD created our of Borrowed fund, which was taken for exclusively project expenditure.
2.9 Provislons

Provisions are recognized when there is a prasent obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outfiow of resources embedying economic benefits will b
required to settle the obligation and thers is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimata of the expenditure required-to|
settie the present cbiigation at the Balance sheet date. Provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Provision which axpectad to be settied beyond 12 months are measured at the present value by using pre-tax discount rate that raflects the risks specific to the liability.
The increasa in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expenses.
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In respect of Cperation & Maintenance expenses through SCR. same are accounted for on the basis of information received from South Central Raﬂway (SCR).
Whenever such information is not received, same is accounted for on pro-rata estimated basis.

2.10 Revenue Recognition

a) Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Revenue from contract with customers is recognized when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that refiects the consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitied in exchange for those goods or services.

b) Revenue from Railway Operation
The operating incoma of the company is recognized on peint In time as per the provisional figures advised by South Ceritral Railways for the share of revenue due to the|
company from the operations of goods traffic.

Operating revenua and operation & maintenance cost of earlier years in respect of operation of goods trains are accounted for in the year of advice of provisiona! figures,
by the South Central Railways,

c) Construction Contract Revenue under SCA

Revenue refated to construction or upgrade services under a service concession arrangement is recognized based on the stage of completion of the work performad,
'when the outcome of construction contract can be measured refiably and where the outcome of construction contract can not be measured reliably , revenua is recognisad
only to the extent of contract cost incurred that is probable to be recoverable Performance obligation is measured by the oompany on the basis of inputs to the satisfaction
of a performance obligation ( i.e Input Method).

d} Other Revenue Recognition
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable using Effective Interest rate Method.

2.11 Loasing

|Leases are ciassified as operating lease whenever the terms of the lease doesn't transfer substantially all tha risk and rewards of ownership to the lessee.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the leass term. Whare the rentals are structured|
to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised in the year in which
such banefit accrue. Contingent rentals arising under operating lease are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

2.12 impairment of non-financial assets

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard-36 Impairment of Assets, the carrying amounts of Company's assets are reviewed al each Balance Sheet date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated as the higher of the net selling pries er]
the value in use. An impainnent loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset of its cash generating unit exceads its recoverable amount.

2.13 Borrowing Cost

General and specific borrowing costs directly aftributable o the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, are capitalised as part of the cost of such)
Iassetx till such time the assets are substantially ready for their intsnded use, A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time {o nﬂ!
ready for its intended uss. All other borrowings costa are recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss in the perlod in which they are incurred.

2.14 Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits L
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits axpected to be paid for the services rendered are recognized as an expense during the period when the
employees render the sarvices.

2.15 Taxes

a) Current income tax

¢i) Tax on income for the current year is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with the provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
based on the expecied cutcome of the assessmant /appeals.

{iiy Current income tax assets and liabilities for current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities,
liability for additional taxes if any, is provided / paid as and when assessments are completed.

{iii) Current tax related to OC| Item are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income {OCI).

) Deferrod tax

(i) Deferred income tax assets and liabilities ara recognized for temporary differences which is computed using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted of|
substantively enacted at the reporting dats.

(i) Deferred ncome tax asset are recognized to the axtent that it is probable that taxable profit will be avallable against which the deductible temporary differences, and]
the camy forward of unused tax tredits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

(iil) The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable]
profit will ba avallable to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utiized.

(W) Deferred tax related to OCI tem are racognized in Other Comprehensive Incomes (OCI).

Minimum Alternative Tax credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying ameunt of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer al
convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.
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2,16 Earnings Par Share

In detarmining basic eamings per share, the company considers the net profit attributable to equity shareholders. The number of shares used in computing basic eamings}
per share is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the pericd. in determining diluted eamings per share, the net profit atributabie to equity|
shareholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.17 Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assats
(a) Contingent Liabilities are disclosed In either of the following cases:

(i) A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settia the obligation; or

(i} A reliable estimate of the present obligation cannof be made; or
(i) A possible obligetion, unless the probability of outfiow of resource is remote.
(b} Contingent assets is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefiis is probable.

(c) Contingent Liability and Provisions needed against Contingent Liabliity and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Reporting date.

(d_) Contingent Liability is net of estimated provisions considering possible outflow on sefiement.
2.18 Non-derivative financlal assets

The company recognizes a financial asset arising from a service concession arrangement when it has an unconditional contractual right to receive cash or anather|
financial asset from or at tha direction of the grantor for the construction or upgrade services provided. Such financial assets are measurad at fair vatue on initial|
recognition and classified as loans and receivables. Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial assets are measured at amortized cost.

If the company is paid for the construction services partly by a financial aseet and parily by an intangible asset, then each component of the consideration is accounted for]
separetely and is recognized initially at the fair value of the consideration recsived or receivable.

2.19 Falr Value Measurement

Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabiity lnl
J]an erderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to s&il tha|
asset or transfer the fiability takes place either:

* in the principal market for the asset or liability, or

« In the absenice of a principal market, in the.most advantageous market for the asset or liabiity.

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. The company uses valuation techniquas
that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs a
minimizing the use of unobservabie inputs.

The principal or the most advantageous markeét must be accessible to the company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that mlmnt'
nd

|Assets and liabliities for which fair value is measured or disclased in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on)
|the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

1- Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabllities

2 -Levei 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement i directly or indirectly observable
3 -Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest leve] input that {a significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based an the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting]

For asaets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occirred between levels hl
period.

At the reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabllities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the]
accounting policies. For this analysis, the Company verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to;
contracts and other relevant documents. :

The Company alsc compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair valus disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabiities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset orL
Ilability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

value of the construction services provided. When the company receives an intangible asset and a financial asset as considaration for providing construction services In s
service concession arrangement, the company estimates the fair value of intangible assets as the difference between the fair value of the construction services provided
and the fair value of the financial asset received.

The fair value of an intengible asset received as consideration for providing construction services In a service concession arrangernent is estimated by reference to the ld:l

2.20 Dividend fo equity holders
Dividend paid/payabla shall be recognised in the year in which tha related dividends are approved by shareholders or board of directors as appropriates.

2.21 Financial instruments:-
{a) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial Instrumerits recognized at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instruments.
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{b) Subsequent measurement

Financial Assots

financial assets am classified in following categories:

(i) At Amortised Cost

A financial asset shall be measured at amortisad cost if both of the following conditions are mat:

{a) the financial assel is heid within a business mode! whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

(b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal am
outstanding.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate method less impairment if any. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the
statement of profit and loss.

(1) At Fair Value Through Other Comprahensive income

A 'debt instrumnent’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

- The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash fiows and selling the financial assets, and

- The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments inciuded within the FVTOC! category are measured initially as weil as at each reporting date at fair value. Falr value movements are recognized in tg:l
fother comprehensive income (OC1). However, the company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or foss in the P&L. Or
de-recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassifisd from the equity to P&L. Interest eamed Is recognised using the EIR
method. ’

(iif) At Falr Value Through Profit and Loss
FVTPL is a residuat category for financial Assets, Any financial assets, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified)
as at FVTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to designate financial asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTQC! criteria, as at FYTPL. If doing so reduces or sliminates)
a measurement or recagnition inconsistency. The company has not designated any financial asset as at FVTPL.

Financial assets included within the FVTPL. category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

Financlal Habllities

{1} Financlal liabillties at Amortised Cost
Financial liabilities at amortised cost represented by trade and other payables, security deposits and retention money are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently;
carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.
{H} Financial liabilitios at FVTPL

The company haa not designatad any financial liabilities at FVTPL.

{c) Daracognition
Financial Aaset

A financial assst {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized only when the contractual rights to the cash
fiows from the asset expires or it transfers the financial assets and substantially all risks s and rewards of the ownership of the asset.

Financial Liability

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelied or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by anothe|
from the same lender on substantiaily differant terms, or the terms of an exisling Habllity are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a]
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income statement.

{d) Impairment of financlal assets:

Company applies expectsd credit loss (ECL) modei for measurement and recognition of impairment loss. The Company foliows' simplified approach’ for recognition d‘
|impairmani loss allowance on trade receivable. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, il recognises)
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition

Company assesses on & forward Iooking basls the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost and FVTOCI debt instruments.
|impain-nent methodology applies on whether there has baen significant increase in credit rigk.

ECL impairment loas allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as incomefexpanse in the statement of profit and loss.

2.22 Non-current Assets held for Sale

Non-current assets are classified as assets held for sale when their carrying amount is to be recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is con
highly probable. The sale is considered highly probable only when the asset or dispasal graup is available for immediate sale in its present condition, it is unlikely that
sale will be withdrawn and sale is expacted within one year from the date of the classification. Disposal groups classified as held for sale are stated at the lower of
amount and fair value lass costs to sell. Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortised once classified as held for sale. Asssis
|liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the balance sheet.

If the criteria stated by IND AS 105 “Nen-current Assets Hald for Sale and Discontinued Operations” are no longer mef, the disposal group ceases tc be classified as heid|
as held for sale. Non-current assat that ceases to be classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of (i) its carrying amount before the asset was classified as. h;:l
for sale ,adjusted for depreclation that would have been recognised had that asset not been classified as held for sale, and (ii) its recoverable amount at the date when th

disposal group ceases to be classified as held for sate.

2.23 IND AS 116 Loases

On March 30,2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified ind AS 118, Leases. Ind AS 116 will replace Ind AS- 17 and related interpretations from its p
effective date, being annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019. The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, preseniation and disclasurs]
of leases. Ind AS 116 requires the identification of leases and introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognized assets and Rabiities for

\eases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. The Standard also containg enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees. They
Company as a lessee, would be required to account for the assets on lease and comesponding liability for all leases in its Balance Sheet.




Note: -3

Property, Plant and Equipment {® in Lakhs)

Particulars Offica Building ' rreore & oquments  FOP Assets  Total

At 1 April 2017 456.74 0.2 0.16 0.81 457.97
Additions - 0.20 0.40 0.60
Disposals/Adjustments - - 0.07 (0.07) -
At 31 March 2018 466,74 0.26 0.43 1.14 458.57
Additions - - - - -
Disposals/Adjustments - - - - -
At 31 March 2019 456.74 0.2¢ 0.43 1.14 458.87
Depreciation and irnpairment

At 1 April 2017 82,66 0.08 0.09 0.64 83.47
Depreciation charge for the year 35.54 0.05 0.12 0.33 36.04
Impairment

Disposals/Adjustments - - - - -
At 31 March 2018 118.20 0.13 0.21 0.97 119.51

Depreciation charge for the year 3216 0.03 0.07 0.11 32.37
Impairment - - - - -
Disposals/Adjustments - - - - -
At 31 March 2019 150.36 0.16 0.28 1.08 151.88
Net book value —
At 31 March 2019 306.38 0.10 0.15 0.06 306.67
At 31 March 2018 338.54 0.13 0.22 0.17 339.04

Note 3.1 : The Company has purchased a property for the purpose of administration which is temporarily idle with carrying amount

of Rs, 306,38 Lakhs as at 31 March 2019 (as at 31 March 2018: Rs. 338.54 Lakhs).

Note 3.2 : Property Plant & Equipment with a carrying amount of Rs. 306.69 Lakhs as at 31st March 2019 {as at 31st March 20118:
Rs. 339.04 Lakhs) are charged with secure Company's loans.

Note: 3.3 : In line with the IND AS 101, The Company has restated the gross block of Property , Plant and Equipment by reducing

accumulated depreciation by Rs. 21.45 Lakhs
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Note: -4
Other Intangible assets
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X in Lakhs)
Revenue -

Particulars Sharing Right Tofal
Cost or deemed cost
At 1 April 2017 15,768.45 15,768.45
Additions _ 312 an
Disposals/Adjustments . - -
At 31 March 2018 15,771.57 15,771.67
Additions - -
Disposals/Adjustments
At 31 March 2019 16,771.57 15,771,867
Amortisation and impairment
At 1 April 2017 1,318.36 1,318.36
Amortisation for the year 668.42 668.42
Irnpairment ' -
Disposais/Adjustmenis =
At 31 March 2018 . 1,986.78 1,988.78
Amortisation for the year 668.45 668.45
Impairment - .
Disposals/Adjustments - -
At 31 March 20198 2,655.23 2,8655.23
Net book value
At 31 March 2019 13,116.34 13,116,34
At 31 March 2018 13,784.79 13,784.79

Note 4.1 : Amortisation on other intangible assets are included in Note no.-24 of Depreciation and Amortisation.

Note 4.2 : All Intangible with a carrying amount of Rs.13116.34 Lakhs as at 31st March 2019 (as at 31st March 2018 :Rs.13784.79

Lakhs} are charged to secure the Company's loans.

Note 4.3 : Assets of phase-1 & phase-3 of the company are insured as required under the Concession Agreement dated 23rd

November, 2007.

Note 4.4 : In line with the IND AS 101, The Company has restated the Gross Block of Intangible Assets by reducing accumulated

depreciation by Rs. 10342.17

036




e

Note: -5 -
Intangible Under Development

(T in Lakhs)

Revénue sharing
Particulars . right under Total
development

Cost or deemed cost ‘
At 1 April 2017 1,21,650.81 1,21,6560.81
Additions 59,830.49 59,930.49
Disposals/Adjustments - -
At 31 March 2018 1,81,581.30 1,81,581.30
Additions 60,791.85 60,791.85

Disposals/Adjustments
At 31 March 2019

24237315 242,373.18
Note 5.1 Title of Leasehold Land shown under the head Intangibles under develcpment and Intangible Assets represents land acquired
/ to be acquired is with South Central Railway and the company hold the leasehold rights on the Land {ill the period of Concession
Agreement i.e. 30 years or on to attainment of the Net Present Value (NPV) payback equal to equity investment @14% whichever is
earlier . In case the NPV payback is reached earlier than 30 years, the concession agreement would stand terminated and the project
line would be repossessed by railway.

The Leasehold Land acquired by KRCL (through SCR) will remain the property of KRCL till the period of Concession Agreement and.
thereafter will revert to SCR since, the value of land will be recovered from SCR.

Note 5.2 Capitalised borrowing costs

Intangible under development includes expenditure on account of interest Payable to Rait Vikas Nigam Limited (Project Contractor),
during the year ending 31st March 2019 is Rs.9261.35 Lakhs (31 March 2018: Rs.2414.55/-) during the period for detay in payment for
project expenditure as calculated by RVNL on balance cutstanding in the books of accounts of RVNL and as accepted by Company.
Further, RVNL has provided infrastructure and other indirect estabiishment facilities to KRCL for which no amount is charged by RVNL.
The amount of borrawing costs capitalised for (oan taken from banks, during the year ended 31st March 2019 is ¥9336.46/- Lakhs (31
March 2018 : R5.9256.90 Lakhs). The rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation was the effective
interest rate of the specific borrowing.

Note 5.3 Capitalization of interest earned on Fixed Deposits
Amount of 172,03 Lakhs (31 march 2018 Rs.137.90 Lakhs) fowards Interest earned on Fixed Deposit out of borrowed fund which was
taken for project expenditure PH -l has been reduced from Intangible Assets during the year ended 31st March 2019.

Note 5.4

Intangible Assets and Intangible Under Development includes expenditure on account of Directional & General Charges (D&G charges)
amounting to ¥3114.64 Lakhs/- (Previous Year ¥ 3780.43 Lakhs) as charged by RVNL (Project Contractor) during the peried which ig as
per the clause no. 10.2 of Construction Agreement dated 29th September 2011, is subject to change. Cumulative D&G Charges up to
31st March 2019 is ¥16059.27 Lakhs {Previous Year ¥12,944.63/- Lakhs) is subject to change. Break up of "D & G charges” included in
Intangible under development and intangible assets related to phase 3 during the period is as under:

( in Lakhs)
Particulars {¥ in Lakhs) {¥ In Lakhs)
Year Ended 31.3.2019 Year Ended 31.3.2018
1. Civil Works 2722.36 3335.86]
2. Signaling & Telecom 191.97 128._@11
3. Electric Works 200.31 317.97
Total 3,114.64 378043
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Note: - 6

Financial assets
6.1 Other Financial Assets

- (X in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2019 2018
At Amortised cost .
Receivable from South Central Railways under Service an
Concession Arrangement (Value of land) 1,664.96 1,493.71
(Refer note-28)
Total 1,664.96 1,493.71
Note: -7
Other non-current assets
(¥ in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2019 2018
a) Capital Advances
Advances towards Project Expenditure
- Mobilisation and other Advance 3.75 234.96
b) Other than Capital Advances
Maintenance Charges Paid in Advance for Building 4.91 7.83
Total 8.66 242.79
Note: - 8
Financial Assets - Current
8.1 Trade Receivables
(X in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2019 2018
Trade Receivables
Unsecured, considered good
- Trade receivables 1,900.53 2,018.50
Total 1,900.53 2,018.50

——— e 1 ek e el e Sl EAiTER L T kR

Note 8.1.1 The trade receivable represents the amount receivable from the South Central Railways
(SCR) being the gross revenue apportioned and are non interest bearing. Since, the revenue
apportioned by the South Central Railways is on provisional basis and the final figures may vary, the
above trade receivables and their classification is subject to change. Further, the amount of receivable
being Rs. 1,900.53/- lakhs (March 31st 2018 Rs. 2,018.50/- Lakhs) is subject to confirmation by the
South Central Railways.

Note 8.1.2 Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 15 to 75 days.

Note 8.1.3 No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company either
severally or jointly with any other person. No any trade or other receivable are due from firm or priyate

P

companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or member.

Note: - 8.2 ._497”9

Cash and Cash Equivalent 038 M




Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st Mamh

2019 2018
Balances with banks:
— On current accounts 781.44 7 633.69
— Deposits with original maturity of less than three 5.006.00 " )
months P

Total ) 5,781.44 633.69

Note 8.2.1 As at 31st March 2019 the company has availability of Rs. 803.12/- Lakhs ( As at 31st
March 2018, Rs. 303.12/- Lakhs ) of undrawn committed borrowing facilities.

Note: - 8.3
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash equivalent

( in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018
Balances with banks:
- Term Deposit in Schedule Bank (Maturity more than 5 000.00
3 Months but less than 12 months) e
Total 5,000.00 -
Note: - 8.4
Loans
(T in Lakha)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018
Security Deposit-NSDL 1.50 -
Total 1.50 -
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8.5 Other Financial Assets-Current

LEOD a7

(T in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018
a) Other Receivables
Receivable from Banks towards Interest 20.79 10.23
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 12.66 -
Receivable from RVNL - 6.18
Total 33.45 ‘I_§.41
Note: -9
Current Tax
(R in Lakhs)
. As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2019 - 2018
Current Tax Assets
Advance Tax Paid / Tax deducted at source 119.33 118,33
Total 119.33 119.33
Current Tax Liability
Current Year Tax 2,063.99 731.47
Tax Deducted at Source & Advance tax Paid -1,987.80 -583.50
Total 76.19 147.97
Note: - 10
Other current assets
(T in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018
a) Other than Capital Advances _
Maintenance Charges Building Assets 2.92 2.92
Other Advances 0.10 0.05
b) Others
Prepaid Expenses 11.11 11.13
Total 14.13 14.10
1)
"/,r ) /'_-’

T
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Note: - 11
Equity Share capital
(€ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
Authorized share capital '
65,00,00,000 Equity Share of Rs 10 each 65,000.00 27,000.00
(March 31,2018: 27,00,00,000 Eq/uity Share of Rs 10
each)
65,000.00 27,000.00
Issued/Subscribed and Paid up Capital
62,50,00,000 Equity Share of Rs 10 each 62,500.00 27,000.00
(March 31,2018: 27,00,00,000 Equity Share of Rs 10
each)
62,500.00 27,000.00
Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capital : (T In Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
No. of shares Amount in g::r:: Amount in
{in Lakhs) Lakhs (in Lakhs) Lakhs
Issued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital outstanding 2,700.00 27,000.00
at the beginning of the year 2,700.00  27.000.00
Add: Shares Issued during the year 3,550.00 35,500.00 - -

Issued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital

outstanding at the end of the year 6.250.00 62,500.00 2,700.00 27,000.00

Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares
is enfitled to one vote per share and also to dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the board of
directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual Genesal Meeting.

in the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
the company after distributing all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion 1o the number of equity

Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the company

{Tin Lakhs)
Name of the shareholder ' As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
| No. of Shares % hoidingin %% o hotding
(inLakhs)  theclass "%  inthe class
7 {in Lakhs)
L.
i 1 Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL) 3,110.00  49.76% 810.00 30.00%
g 2 Krishnapatnam Port Company Lid.(KPCL) 810.00 12.96% 810.00  30.00%
] 3 National Mineral Developmeni Corporation (NMDC) 400.00 6.40% 400.00 14.82‘}6
4 State of Andhra Pradesh (GOAP) 350.00 5.60% 35000 12.96%
1 & Bramhani Industries Limited (BIL) 330.00 5.28% 330.00 12.22%
§ Sagarmala Development Company Limited 1250.00 20.00%
1 Total 6,250.00 100% 2,700.60 100%
.
il

B e ot

Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash . bonus shares issued and shares
bought back during the year:-

As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st

Particulars March 2018  March 2018  March 2016

Equity Shares issued for consideration other than cash - - -

Equity Shares issued as fully paid up bonus shares - - - - o4y
Equity Shares bought back - - e
“N e
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Note: - 12
Other Equity
(R in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018
Retained Earnings (Refer Note 12.1) 7,731.20 452.19
Total | 7,731.20 462.19
Note 12.1 Retained Earnings @ In Lakhs)
— As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2019 2018
Opening Balance . 45219 (2,127.73)
Add: Profit for the year 7,291.96 2,579.92
Less: Prior Period Adjustment -(12.95)
Total 7,731.20 452,19

There is an prior period expenses (i.e. Salary Arrears) of212.95 lakhs which is recognised in the current
Financial Year has been settled with the opening Balance of Retained earning as per Ind- AS guidelines

Note: -13

Financial Liability-Non Current

13.1 Borrowings R in Lakhs)

Particul As at 31st March As at 31st March

iculars 2019 2018

Secured- At Amortised Cost

Term Loans _
From Banks : 92,996.88 02,996.88
From Aditya Birla Finance Limited 14,500.00 -
Total 1,07,496.88 92,996.88
Less: Current Maturities of long term debt (Refer Note (3.224.91)
17.2) T -

Total 1,04,271.97 92@9&.88

Note 13.1.1 Summary of borrowing arrangement

i) A Term Loan of ¥93300/- lakh has been taken by the company from the Banks and ¥15000/- Lakhs
from Aditya Birla Finance Limited against the revised project cost under the common Loan agreement,
out of which ¥92996.88/- Lakhs has been disbursed by the Bank and 14500/~ Lakh has been disbursed
by Aditya Birla Finance Limited up to 31st March 2019.

/é?/_g \
-—-——(". C’k)\
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Note 13.1.2 Terms of security for loan are as follows:
The Secured Obligations shall, to the satisfaction of the Secured Parties, be secured io the extent
permitted under the Concession Agreement by:-

a} a first mortgage and charge on all the Borrower's immovable properties, both present and future (save
and except Project Site);(see note-3 and 4) .

b) a first charge on all the Borrower's tangible moveable assets, including movable plant and machinery,
machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and all other movable assets, both
present and future (save and except the Rolling Stocks);(see note-3)

c) a first charge on all bank accounts of the Borrower, including but not limited to the Trust and Retention
Account and the Retention Accounts, or any account in substitution thereof established and opened
pursuant to the provisions of the TRA Agreement or any of the Project Documents wherein all revenueés,
Drawdowns, Receivables and other funds of the Borrower shall be deposited from time to time and all
Permitted Investments or other securities representing all amounts credited to the TRA Account;(see note-
8.2)

d) a first charge on all Receivables (including profits of the Borrower after provisions for Tax and
dividends (if any as permitted under this Agreement)) of the Borrower pertaining to the Project; (see note-
8.1)

e) a first charge on all intangibles of the Borrower including but not limited to goodwill, intellectual property
rights, undertakings, present and future; (see note-4)

f) a first charge on the uncalled capital of the Borrower;
g) a first charge/assignment of the security interest

{i) on all the rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the Borrower in, to and
under the Project Documents (excluding the Concession Agreement); all as amended, varied or
supplemented from time to time; and

(i) all the rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the Borrower in, to and under
any letter of credit, guarantee including contractor guarantees, liquidated damages and performance
bonds provided by any party to the Project Documents (excluding the Concession Agreement);

Provided that the aforesaid, mortgages, charges, assignments and guarantees shall in ali respects rank
pari-passu inter-se amongst the Lenders without any preference or priority to one over the other or others.

Note 13.1.3 Terms of Repayment

Banks and Aditya Birla Finance Limited

Term loan is repayable in 52 Quarterly installments commencing on 30th September 2019 and last
installment falls due on June 30, 2032, amount payable during next 12 months is 3% of total term loan

Note 13.1.4 Interest Terms
The Applicable Interest rate is SBI Base rate plus spread of 1.5% for both Banks and Aditya Birla Finance

Limited. W /6/%
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13.2 Trade Payables

(T in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
articula 2019 2018

At Amortised Cost

Overhead Cost Payable (SCR) 260.78 271.94

Total 260.78 271.94

Total Financial Liabilities ,04, 3,2

Trade payable represents Overhead cost payable (i.e. Salary for RPF,medical and personnel, accounts
and corresponding retirement benefits etc.) which are not payable to South Central Railway as it is
deferred for first five year of operation and same being payable by the company over a period of 10 years
commencing from the 6th year of operation as per the O&M agreement. In terms of clause 3.1.8 of the

operations and maintenance agreement.

Note: - 14
Deferred Tax

(T in Lakhs)
As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2019 2018
Deferred tax liability 1,095.28 861.43
Deferred tax assets (1,046.26) (737.44)
Deferred tax liability (Net of deferred tax assets) 49.02 123.99
The balance comprises to temporary differences attributable to:
Deferred tax assets
Unused Tax Losses & Unabsorbed Depreciation - -
Provision for re-surfacing Cost 1,046.26 737.44
: 1,046.26 737.44
Deferred tax liability
Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets 1,095.28 861.43
1,085.28 861.43
Deferred Tax Assets (Liability) (49.02) (123_.99,=L

. pa
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Note: - 15
Other Non current Liability

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at g‘(l) itg Mafch As at :;‘{I' ita March
a) Fair valuation adjustment-Financial Liabilities
Overhead Cost Payable 123.68 150.66
Total 123.68 150.66

It represents unamortized portion of the difference between the fair value of financial Liabilities on initial
recognition and expenditure incurred.

Note: - 16
Provisions
) (T in Lakhs)
As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2019 2018
Provisions for Re-surfacing Cost 2,994 11 2,130.85
Total 2,994.11 2,130.85

In terms of Concession agreement, there is an obligation on the Company to keep the project assets in
working condition, including making replacement, as per laid down standards of MOR, of all project
assets whose codal life expire during the concession period. Accordingly, Company has made estimated
liability of ¥5,000 lakhs by the end of financial year 2021 in respect of replacement obligations arising
during the remaining concession period as per requirement of Appendix D of the Ind AS 115. Based on
said estimated liability, provision for year ended 31st March 2019 of ¥641.12 lakhs (previous year ended
31st March 2018 ¥ 675.45 Lakhs) has been made [Refer note no 25]. Interest cost of ¥222.14 lakhs for
the year ended 31st March 2019 {Previous year ended 31st March 2018 Rs.135.72 ) have been charged
to Statement of Profit and Loss [Refer note no 23).
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Note: - 17
Financial Liability-Current
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17.1 Trade Payables (X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
¢ 2019 2018
Overhead Cost Payable (SCR) [Refer Note 13.2] 43.84 49.15
O&M Expenses Payable (SCR) .- 276.07 166.80
Total 319.9M 215.95
17.2 Other Financial Liability
. As at 31st March  As at 31st March
Particulars 2019 2018
Audit Fees Payable 3.57 276
Current Maturities of fong term debt (Refer Note 13.1) 3,224.91 -
Rail Vikas Nigam Limited [Note 17.2.1] 88,381.56 76,361.34
Expenses Payable 80.71 51.94
Security Deposit 1.79 1.20
Term Loans
From Banks - Interest Payable on Loan
(Refer Note 13.1) 3.54 10.82
Total 91,696.08 76,428.06
Total Current Financial Liability 92,015.99 76,644.01

Note 17.2.1 Terms of Payment to RVNL

RVNL does not allow any credit period to company, In case of failure to make timely payment to RVNL,
then the Interest is payable at the SBI base rate plus one percent from the last date of the month in which
expenditure is incurred and charged up to the date of actual payment received from company.

Note: - 18
Other Current Liability
(% In Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2019 2018
Statutory liabilities
TDS payable 29567 325.08
GST Payable 1.38 -
Labour Cess - 0.10
Provident Fund payable 0.17 -
Total 297.22 325.18

M,éf)/}
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Note 19 : Revenue from Operation

-~ in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31st, 2019 March 31st, 2018
Revenue from Contract with Customer::
a.) Sale/Rendering of services 13,417.56 7,085.58
b.)Construction contract revenue under SCA (Refer Note 28) 60,791.85 59,933.61
Total 74,208.41 67,019.19

Note (i) : Operating Income:
a) After completion of the Phase-| of the project on 15th November 2008, same is being cperated by South Central Railway
(SCR) and revenue is being collected by SCR which has been apportioned between the company and various Zonal
Railways from 15th Noveiber 2008 in terms of Operation and Maintenance Agreement dated 6th, January 2012 signed

detailing the modalities of revenue and cost sharing between the company and SCR. Phase 3 of the project is being
operated from 2nd March 2014.

Revenue is based on the Calculation sheets received from SCR showing Apportioned Revenue and O&M expenses on
Provisional basis. Also the Figures intimated by SCR are provisional and Subject to Confirmation. Hence any Impact arising
out of Confirmation of the Figures will be accounted for in the year in which it is finalized.

b} Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited (KRCL) is anticipating eamings on Length of about 14.45 Km section froim
Krishnapatnam Railway Station to the Buffer of Port from South Central Railway and O&M Cost. Decision of Ministry of
Railway s pending. Hence, the revenue reported is subject to the same.

¢) KRCL has been eamning revenue on account of Approtioned Terminal Cost from South Central Railway (SCR) from
11th August 2017 onwards. The company has been claining for the similar approtionment of Terminal Cost during the
period of operation from beginning i.e. for the period 15th November 2008 to 10th August 2017. But it has been able to
get the Apportioned Revenue from Railways for the said period so far, pending Railway Board decision which is not
quantified yet. Hence, the revenue reported is subject to the same.

d) Further all supporting evidences related to revenue bookings are being controlied and managed by SCR only and not
made available for verification

e) Also the Income pertaining to Phase-1 and Phase -3 is not made available for segregation.

Note 20 : Other Income

R~ TS W

(T in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31st, 2019 March 31st, 2018
Other Non Operating Income
Unwinding of discount on receivable from South Central Railways | 171.25 153.64
Income from reversal of deferred Overhead costs payable 26.98 26.98
Total 198.23 180.62

M—fé?—»”
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Note 21 : Operation & Maintenance Expense (O&M Expenses)

® in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the yEar ended
Particulars March 31st, 2019 March 31st, 2018
Operation & Maintenance Expenses 1,799.36 1672.83
Overhead Cost 284.68 340.24
Construction Contract Cost under SCA 60,791.85 59,933.81
Total 62,875.89 61,946.68

Note (i) : Operation & Maintenance Expenses fecognized in current year as intimated by South Central Railway are
provisional and subject o Confirmation. Hence, any impact arising on the confirmation of the figures will be accounted for

in the year in which it is finalized.

Note i) : Also, the O&M expenses pertaining to Phase 1 and Phase 3 is not made available for segregation

Note (lil) : Operation agreement pertaining to operation of phase 3 line is pending for finalization and signing.

Note (iv) Operation & Maintenance expenses of Phase 1 and Phase 3 are being accounted for in terms of the
Operations and Maintenance Agreement signed with South Central Railway for 2450 Km Railway line from

Venkatachalam to Krishnapatnam for Phase 1.

Note (v} Operation & Maintenance expenses includes Lease Rent of Rs. 1 in accordance with terms of concession

agreement.

Note {vi) All supporting evidences related to O & M expenses incurred have been controlied and managed by SCR only

and not made available for verification.

Note 22 : Employee Benefit Expenses

R T e e

(% In Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31st, 2019 March 31st, 2018
Salary & Wages 47.16 31.53
Contribution to Provident and Other funds 0.7¢9 -
Total 47.95 31.63
Note 23 : Finance Costs
{ in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31st, 2019 March 31st, 2018
Interest cost:
Interest ont Loan to bank 450.09 452.27
Other borrowing cost:
Unwinding of discount on Overhead costs payable 32.67 37.11
Unwinding of interest cost on Provision for Re-surfacing 22214 136.72
Interest on Taxes 28.27 1.26
Total 733.17 632.38

e
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Note 24 ; Depreciation and amortization

{® in Lakhe)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31st, 2019 ©  March 31st, 2018
Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment (Note 3) 32.37 36.04
Amortisation of Intangible Assets (Note 4) 668.45 668.42
Total 700.82 704.46
Note 25 : Other Expenses
(¥ in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31st, 2019 March 31st, 2018
{a) Legal & Professional Fees 41.38 21.20
{b) Travelling and Conveyance 11.13 11.92
{c} Payments to the Auditor as
(i) Auditor 3.42 3.96
(ii) Taxation 0.73 0.71
(ii} Reimbursement of expenses 0.32 0.24
(d) Telephone Charges 0.93 0.84
(e) Printing & Stationery 0.50 0.38
(f) Insurance Expenses 11.48 11.82
(9) Membership & Subscription Charges 3.54 3.54
(h) Repair & Maintenance 2,92 282
(i) Miscellaneous Expenses 0.69 1.15
(h) Medical expenses 0.21 0.24
() Business Promotion - -
(j) Provisions for Re-surfacing Cost 641.12 675.45
(k) ROC filing 51.29 -
Total 769.66 784.37
__.’-'—("'- q&"‘-’t_—‘
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Note: - 26
Income Tax Expense

Note 28.1 Income tax recognised in profit and loss

{€ in Lakhs)
Asat3ist  Asat 31st March
Particulars March 2019 2018

Current income tax:

Current income tax charge ’ 2,063.99 Tatra7

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous

yoar -0.83 7.19

Deferrod tax:

In respect of the current year : (74.97) (#68:18)
Total 1‘98!.19 m YD.48
Note 26.2 Reconciliation hetweon tax expense and the accounting profit :

' {Z in Lakhs)
Asat31st  As at 318t March
Particulars March 2019 2018
Accounting profit before tax from continuing i !
operations 9,280.15 3;150.40
Accounting profit befora income tax 9,280.15 3,150.40
At India's statutory Income tax rate of 21.54% (31
March 2018: 21.34%) 1.099.76 672.35
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible
Impact of IndAS transition Adjustment 58.13 87.57
Deferred Tax recognised (Reversed) (74.97) (168.18)
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of (0.83)
previous year . 7.19
Expenses disallowed as per income tax act, 1861 €.09 1.56
Total Tax expense 1,988.1% 370.48
Income tax exPensg reported in the stgtement of profit 1,988.19 §70.48
and loss {relating to continuing operations) ]
1,988.19 570.48
Effective income tax rate 21.42% 18.11%
Note ; Company is eligible for 80IA deduction in accordance with provisions of Income Tax Act 1961, therefore tax liability is computed using MAT
provisions
Note 26.3 : Movement in Deferred Tax
Liability/(Assots) (T-in Lakhs)
';:':::::& Tax Provision for
Particulars Intangible  Losses Rest;::tcing Total
Equipment _
Opening balance as at 1" April 2017 _ 1,00257  (710.4%) - 29218
Charged/(credited) during the year 2017-18 - -
To Profit and Loss (141.14)  710.41 {737.44) (1608.18)
To Other Comprehensive Income - - “ -
Closing balance as at 31st March 2018 861.43 - (737.44) 123.99
Charged/{credited) during the period
To Profitand Loss 233.85 - (308.82) {74.97)
To Other Comprehensive Income - - - -
Closing balance as at 31st March 2019 1,095.28 - (1,048.26) 48,02
N
_— ?i_):..———‘ﬁ
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Note: - 27

Earnings per share (EPS)
( in Lakhs)
Year ended 31st Year ended 318t
Particulars March, 2019 March, 2018
(¥ per share) % per share)
Basic EPS
From continuing operation 2.02 0.96
From discontinuing operation - “
Diluted EPS
From continuing operation 2.02 0.98
From discontinuing operation - -
27.1 Basic Earning per Share
average number of equity
(X in Lakhs)
N Year ended 31st  Year ended 318t
Particulara March, 2019 March, 2018

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company:

Continuing operations 7,291.96 2,579.92
Discontinuing operations - -

Earnings used in calculation

of Basic Earning Per Share 7,291.96 2,679.92

Weighted average number of shares for the purpose 3605 2700
of basic eamnings per share ' '

27.2 Diluted Earning per Share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted earning per
share:-

(X in Lakhs)

Year ended 31st  Year ended 31st

Particulars March, 2019 March, 2018

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company:
Continuing operations 7,291.96 2,579.92
Discontinuing operations - -

Eamings used in calculation of diluted Earning Per = |
Share from continuing operations 7,291.96 2’579'92_

The weighted number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted earning per share reconciles to the
weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of basic earning per share as follows:

X in Lakhs)

Particul Year ended 31st  Year ended 31st

articutars March, 2019 March, 2018
Weighted average number of Equity shares used in 3.605
calculation of basic earnings per share !
Effect of dilution:
Share Options 05 , -
Weighted average number of Equity shares used in 3 605

calculation of diluted earnings per share
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KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED

Note: 28 Service Concession arrangements

Public-to-private service concession arrangements are recorded according to “Service Concession Arrangements” IND-AS-115.Appendix
"D" applies if.

a) The Grantor controls or regulates which services the operator should provide with the infrastructure, to whom it must provide them;, and
at what price; and '

b)  The grantor controls-through ownership, beneficial entitiement, or otherwise- any significant residual interest in the infrastructure at the
end of the term of the arrangement.

If both of the above conditions are met simultaneously, an intangible asset is recognized to the extent that the operator receives the right to
charge users of the public service, provided that these charges are conditional on the degree to which the service is used.

These intangible assets are initially recognized at cost, which is understood as the fair value of the service provided plus other direct costs
directly attributable o the operation. They are then amortized over the term of the concession.

The KRCL{Company} has entered intc a Concession Agreement with Ministry of Railways (MoR), Government of India dated 23rd
November, 2007 in terms of which the Ministry of Railways {Grantor) has authorized the Company {Operator) to develop, finance, design,
engineer, procure, construct, operate and maintain the Project Railway and to exercise and/or enjoy the rights, powers, benefits, privileges
authorizations and entittiements upon its completion. In terms of the said agreement KRCL has an obligation to complete construction of the
project railway and to keep the project assets in proper working condition including all projects assets whose lives have expired.

The concession period is determined with reference to attainment of NPV payback benchmark at the rate of return of 14%.The concassion
period shall be 30 years of operation or till the NPV payback equal to equity investment is reached, whichever is earlier. In case the NPV
payback is reached earlier than 30 years, the concession agreement would stand terminated and the project line would be re-possessed by
railway.

At the end of concession period, the project assets shall be hand over by KRCL to MOR and KRCL shall be entitled to receive and MOR shall
pay to KRCL an amount equal to the value of new assets and additional facilities created by the KRCL net of depreciation and amortisation.
The original existing assets leased to KRCL by MOR shall revert back to MOR. The fresh land acquired by MOR and leased to KRCL shall
also revert back to MOR on payment of an amount equal to the cost of acquisition.

In terms of the above agreement upon expiry of 30 years of operation the concession period shali be extended by an equal period of time
which corresponds fo the period for which material disruption of operation and maintenance occurred during the concession period. Howaver
such extension will be limited to provision that if NPV payback egual to equity investment is reached earlier then the period so extended , the
concession period would stand terminated.

In case of material breach in terms of the agreement the MOR and KRCL both have the right to terminate the agreement if they are not-able
to cure the event of default in accordance with such agreement.

The Operation and Maintenance of the project railway is being conducted by MOR through South Central Raitway (SCR) under its right, vide
agreement dated 6th January, 2012 which is co-terminus with the Concession Agreement, entered into between the MoR and KRCL. Further,
in terms of this agreement, SCR is to operate traffic (Passenger & Freight), collect revenue, maintain the facility and is required to pass-on
the apportioned revenue and operation & Maintenance cost to Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited (KRCL).

The above project is covered in three phase :
Phase-1 of the Project involving the laying of railway line of 24.5 Km from Krishnapatnam to Venktachalam {as per concession agreement
signed on 06-01-2012) has been completed and commercial traffic is being operated on the same w.e.f from November 15th, 2008.

Phase-2 of the project is under construction and expenditure incurred on same is appearing as intangibles under development.

Phase-3 of the Project involving the doubling of the track laid down in phase 1 has been completed and commercial traffic is being operated
on the same w.e.f. from 2nd March 2014.

For the year ended 31st March 2019, the company has recognized revenue of ¥74,209.41 Lakhs (for the year ended 31st March 2018:
#67,019.19 Lakhs), consisting of ¥ 60791.85 Lakhs (for the year ended : 31st March 2018: ¥ 59,933.61 Lakhs} on construction of intangible
assets under service concession arrangement and Rs.13417.56 Lakhs (for the year ended 31st March 2018: Rs.7085.58 Lakhs) towards
sharing of apportioned earning from operation of railway line under service concession arrangement. Company has recognized profit of ¥
9280.15 Lakhs for the year ended 31st March 2019 {for the year ended 31st March 2018: ¥ 3,150.40 Lakhs} , consisting of a nil profit on
construction of intangible assets under service concession arrangement and a profit of ¥9280.15 Lakhs for the year ended 31st March 2019
{for the year ended 31st March 2018: ¥3150.40 Lakhs) towards sharing of apportioned eamning from operation of railway line under service
concession arrangement, The revenue recognized in relation to construction of intangible assets under service concession arrangement in
the year ended 31st March 2019 represents the fair value of services provided towards construction of intangible assets under sérvice
concession arrangement. The company has recognized receivable under service concession arrangement measured at the fair value at 31st
March 2019 of ¥1,664.96 Lakhs (at 31st March 2018 : ¥1483.71 Lakhs) , representing the present value of fresh land acquired by MOR and
leased to KRCL which is recoverable at the end of concession period from MOR of which ¥ 571.89 Lakhs {at 31st March 2018: ¥ 400.65
Lakhs) represents accrued interest as at 31st March 2018. The company has recognized an intangible asset of ¥INil Lakhs (31st March 2018:
¥ 3.12 Lakhs), of which ZNil Lakhs (31st March 2018 :¥0.12 Lakhs) has been amortized during the year ended 31st Margh-2¢°

intangible asset represents the freight sharing rights to receive freight traffic eamings under service concession agreement. /
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Notes :29 Capital management
The company objective to manage its capital in a manner to ensure and safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that
company can continue to provide maximum returns to share holders and benefit to other stake holders.

Further, company manages its capital structure to make adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. The company maintain an optimal capital structure of Debt equity fo reduce the cost of capital. The company debts
includes tong term debt , interest bearing loans and borrowings from banks.

¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Borrowing (Note No. 13.1) : 1.04,271.97 92,085.88
Net debt 1,04,271.97 $2,996.88

Equity {Note No. 11) 62,500.00 27,080.00
Other equity (Note No. 12) 7,731.20 452.19
Totai equity 70,231.20 2745219

Net Debt to equity ratio ' 6: 4 7.7: 2.3

Changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the period ended 31.03.2019

Note: Total long term debt sanctioned by bank is 2933 /- Crores and ¥150/- Crores from Aditya Birla Finance Limited , out of which ¥920.96/-
Crores has been disbursed by Banks andZ145/- Crore is disbursed byAditya Birla Finance Limited up to 31st March 2019,

Note 30 :Fair Value measurements
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{i) Financial Instruments by Category (X in Lakhs)
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Particulars FVTPL|{ FVTOC! | Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost
Financial Assots
(i} Trade Receivables - - 1,800.53 - - 2,018.50
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 5,781.44 - - 633.69
{iii) Bank Balances other than (ii) above| - -
5,000.00 -
(iv) Loans - - 1.50
{ili} Receivable from railways under SCA - - 1,664.96 - - 1,493.71
{iv) Other Receivable - - 33.45 - - 16.41
Total Financlal Assets - - 14,381.88 - - 4,162.31
Financial Liabilitles
(i) Borrowings - - 1,04,271.97 - - £2,696.88
(ii) Trade Payables
Qver Head Cost Payables - - 304.62 - - 321.08
Other Trade Payables - - 276.07 - - 166.80
{iii) Capital Creditors . - 88,381.56 - - 76,961.34
(iv) Other payables - - 3,314.52 - - 88.72
Total Financial Liabilities - - 1,96,548.74 - - 1,69,012.83
& \
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(ii) Fair value of financial assets and fiabilities that are measured at amortised cost.-
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{tin Lakhs)
31 March 2018 31 March 2018
Particulars Carrying Value Fair value Carrying Value Fair value
Financial Assets '

Receivable from railways under SCA 1,664.96 1,957.85 1,493.71 1,812.81
Total Financilal Assets 1,664.96 1,957.85 1,493.71 1;812.81
Financial Liabilities

Over Head Cost Payables 304.62 310.27 321.09 310.86
Total Financlal Liabilities 304.62 310.27 321.09 310.86

i} The fare value of trade receivables, other trade payables, capital creditors, cash and cash equivalents and other short term trade
receivables and payables are considered to the same as their carrying vaiues, due to short term nature.

ii} Long term variable rate borrowings are evaluated by company on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors and other

rigk factors. Based on this evaluation the fair value of such payables are not materially different from their carrying amount.

iii) The fair value of receivables from railways under service concession arrangement and overhead cost payables were caiculated based on
cash flows discounted using current lending rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of

unobservable inputs including counterparty credit risk.

Fair Value hierarchy as on 31-03-2019 {¥ In Lakhs)
Particuia Level 1 Lavel 2 Leval 3 Tatal
Financial Assets
Financial assets at Amortised Cost _
Receivable from railways under SCA . - 1,857.85 1,857.85
- - 1,857.85 1,957.85
Fair Value hierarchy as on 31-03-2019
(¥ In Lakhs)
Particulars ALaveld 1ayal2 levald Total
Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost _
Over Head Cost Payable - - 310.27 310.27
- z 31027 S1027
Fair Value hlerarchy as on 31-03-2018 (% i Lakhs)
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Financial assets at Amortised Cost
Receivable from railways under SCA - - 1,812.81 1.-.81\;.8_1
. - 1,812.81 1@2.81
— -
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Fair Value hierarchy as on 31-03-2018

(T in Lakhs)
Particulars Level 4 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost
Over Head Cost Payable - - 310.86 310.85
- - 310.86 310.86

(ili) Financial risk management

The Company's principal financiai liabilities comprise Bank Borrowings and other Borrowings, trade and other payables, The main purpose of
these financial liabilities is to finance the company's operations and to provide guarantees to suppor its cperation. The Company’s principal
financial assets include trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is expose to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company financial risk activities are governed by appropriated
policies and procedures and that financial risk are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the companies policies and risk
objectives. The board of directers reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risk, which are summarised below:-

a) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market pfices.
Market risk comprises Interest rate risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk includes loans and boerrowing, deposits and other non
derivative financial instruments.

b) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of change in market interest
rate. The company exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rate relates primarily to the company long term debt obligations with
floating interest rate. The company manages its interest risk in accordance with the companies policies and risk objective.

¢} Credit risk

Credit rigk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers. The company is exposed to credit risk from its financial
activities including deposits with banks, financial institutions and other financial instruments.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed in accordance with the companies policy. Investment of surplus are
made only with approved counterparty on the basis of the financial quotes received from the counterparty.

d) Liquidity risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rest with the board of directors the company manages maintaining adequate banking
facilities and reserves borrowing facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and by matching the maturities of
financial liabilities .

The table below analyse the company's major financial liablities i.e. Berrowings into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual
maturities

¢ in Lakhs)
Contractual Maturities of Finacial Within  1(|Between 1 to 2 Between
Liablities Year Years 3-6 years Later than § years Total
31st March 2019 _
Borrowings 3,224.91 11,555.91 24,724.28 67,991.78 1,07,496.88
31st March 2018

Borrowings - 7,207.26 18,599.38 67,190.25 92,956.88




Note : 31 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future, and the key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reparting
period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities with next financial
year.

a) Useful lives of Intangibles

As described in note 2 (g), company has estimated the useful five of intangible assets (Intangible under service concession arrangement) is
30 years for amortisation of intangible assets, As per service concession arrangement if NPV payback equal to equity investment @14% is
reached earlier than 30 years, the concession agreement would stand terminated and the project line would be repossessed by railway.

The financial impact of the above assessment may impact the amortisation expenses in subsequent financial years.

by) Fair valuation measurement and valuation process

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities is measured using the valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to
these method are taken from observable markets where possibie, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumiptions
about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 30 for further disclosures.

c) Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which losses can be utilized significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax asset
that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and leve! of future taxable profit together with future tax planning strategies.

Note :32 Application of IndAS on material items

The Prior Period ltems and changes in accounting polices are appiied retrospectively on account of materiality only in line with the provisions

of Indian Accounting Standards.

As at 30 As at 31 March
Particulars September 2017 2017
Impact on equity {increase/(decrease) in equity)
Sundry Creditors - -
Income Tax Payable - -
Net Impact on Equity - -
During the Half year  During the year
Particulars ended 30th ended 31st March
Septomber 2017 2017
Impact on statement in profit and
loss (increasel{decrease) in profit)
Cperaticnh & Maintenance - -
Legal and professional charges - -
Income Tax Expenses - -
Aftributable to Equity Holders - -
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Impact on basic and diluted earnings per share {(EPS) (increase/{decrease) in EPS)

During the haifyear  During the year
Particulars ended 3o th ended 31st March
September 2017 2017

Earnings per share for continuing

operation

Basic, profit from continuing _

operations attributable to equity o 0.0000 0.0000
holders

Diluted, profit from continuing

operations attributable to equity 0.0000 0.0000
holders

Note : 33 Construction Contracts
In terms of the disclosure required: in Ind-AS 115 as notified in the companies (Accounting standard) rules 2015 as ammended, the srount
considered in the financial statements up to the balance sheet date are as follows:-

(% in Lakhs)
During the year  During the year
Particulars ~ ended 3tst ended 31st March
March 2019 2018
Contract revenue recognised 60,791.85 59633.61
Aggregate amount of costs incurred 60,791.85 58,833.61
Note : 34 Contractual Commitmenis
The amount of contractual commitments in relation to project assets recognised as intangible assets.
(¥ in Lakhs)
As at 31st March  As at 31 March
Particulars 2018 2018
Capital commitment for project related assets is under review for March 2019
For March 2018 ¥18.36 Creres (2060.42 Cr being total revised estimated
project cost less Rs.2042.42 Cr being amount of expense incurred till 31-03- . 1 836,59
2018} '
Total - 1‘&!8.58

Note : 35 Operating Lease arrangements

South Central railway {lessor) has leased all the existing assets as per concession agreement and any land to be newly acquired for the
project to company {Lessee) for the duration of Concession Agreement i.e., 30 years or on to attainment of the Net Present Value (NPV)
payback equal to equity investment @14% whichever is earlier.

Company shall pay to the lessor, an annual lease rentals @ ¥ 1/- per annum in respect of the new land acquired by South Centrat Railway

and for original land leased to the company as per the extant policy MOR as revised from time to time. This lease rental shall be payable in
advance in one single installment payable in first week of January.

Buring the year ended March 2019 ,¥1/- have been recognised as lease expense. ]
=~
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Note 36 : Related Party Disclosures

36.1 Related Parties
A- Related Parties held equity of company

Name Relationship As at 31st March 2018 As at 31 March, 2018
Number of shares| % holding in that | Number of shares | % holding in that -
held class of shares heid class of shares
Parties to joint
Rail Vikas Nigam Limited venture 31,10,00,000.00 49.76% 8,10,00,000.00 30.00%
agreement -
Parties to jaint
Krishnapainam Fort Compamy  \venture 8,10,00,000.00 12.96%|  8,10,00,000.00 30.00%
agreement
Parties to joint
Govt. of Andhra Pradesh venture 3,50,00,000.00 5.60% 3,50,00,000.00 12.96%
agraement
. . Parties to joint
g:t'r::f;ﬁ'::‘“fﬁ“g:“"”pme"' venture 4,00,00,000.00 6.40%|  4,00,00,000.00 14.82%
agreement
Parties to joint
Bramhani Industries Limited venture 3.30.00,000.00 5.28% 3,30,00,000.00 12.22%
agreemeant
Parties to joint
Sagarmala Development venture 12,60,00,000.00 20.00% - 0.00%
pany agreement

36.2 Key Managerial personnel of the entity

Name Position
Anurag Direcfor
Anil Kumar Yendluri Acting Managing Director
Ramakishan Tanugula Director
Subbarao Sabbineni Director
Pradeep Gaur, upto June'18 Director
Vinod Kumar Aggarwal, upto

September'18 Director
Koya praveen Director
Shilpi Aggarwal Direttor
Vinay Singh Director
D.K. Gupta Director
Devendra Kumar Rai Director
S.P. Shastri Director
M.P. Singh Director
Trilok Garg cs
Shanti Nath Banerjea CEO
[Muni Prasad Tripurasetty CFO

36.3 Disclosure of transaction with related parties:

{i) Joint Venture: (¥ in Lakhs)
Transactions (¥ in Lakhs) Ou;.til::‘ll:%::mo ‘;:::W
Particulars Yearonded 31 Yearended 31 Yearended31  Asat3f March
March 2019 March 2018 March 2019 2018
RVNL Unsecured Unsecured
Expenditure towards project (Net of interest on mobilisation advance &
sale of tender). 42,350.88 48.482.98 86.361.56 76,508.30
Interest Charged by RVNL 9.261,35 2.414.55 - -
Travelling and Other expenses - - B -
::ﬁr;:ent for project expenditure and share capital 37.500.00 234.96 (3.75) (234.96)
Advance for project expenditure 238.M1 (387.28)
KPCL

Expenditure towards construction of crew running room

/ - - 81.28
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Sub-contract work have baen given to RVNL which has been made at the price prevalent in market.
The amount outstanding are unsecured and will be settied in cash. There have been no guarantees pravided or received for any related party receivable or payable.

(il) Compansation of key management personnel:

The remuneration of directors and cther key management personnel during the year was as follows:

(€ in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended 31 March 2019 Year ended 31 March 2018
Short-term benefits 33.35 23.64
Centribution to Provident fund o 0.79 -
34.14 3564
Note 37 :

The confirmations from South Central Raitway for Apportioned Revenue, D&M expenses, balance and statement of account with the company are yet to be
received.

Note 38 :

There are no reported Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as defined in the “The Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006” to whom
the company owas any dues.

Note 39: Contingent liability

a) Department has raised demand In respect of alleged offence of avasion of Service Tax amounting to € 7.58 crore and ¥ 2.88 crore for financial year
2014-15 and 2015-16 respectively. Also department has raised demand of T 2.95 crore for the F.Y. 2016-17 and 2017-18 {upto June'17), However
Company has not accepted the liability and has submitted its reply fo depariment. Since the Company had earlier received favourable ruling from CESTAT,
it is confident that no additional liability will devaive on it.

b) During the previous years, company has received certain bills under protest from contractor pertaining to phase 1 on which a future liability may arise.
Financial impact of the same Is not ascertainable at present.

c) Contingent liability in respect of departmental charges not claimed by RVNL @ 5% of project cost is estimated at £ 105.85 Crore,

Note 40 : Impairment of Assets
On the basis of review, the management is of the opinion thal the economic performance of non financlal assets of the Company is not fower than
expected and therefore there Is no impairment of any assets as on the Balance Sheet date.

Note 41 : RVNL has charged Interest on Outstanding Balance Including D& G Charges, further review of bills issued by Major Contractor RVNL s not
carried out independentally by KRCL.

Note 42: Company has adopted INDAS 115 (revenue from contract with customers) in accordance with requirement of appiicable Financial Reporting
Framework., On the adoption of this, there is no material impact on Financial Statement of KRCL. ‘

Note 43: Approval of financial statement

The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on ..................

Note 44 : CSR Expendiure Rh_!,'-m’

For Year ended| For Yesr qldetll

Particulars 31.03.2019 31032018
|Gross amount required to be spent by company during the year 15.80 =
Aclual amount spent by company during the year - -

Note 45 : Goods and Service Tax

Ministry of Railway is apportioning Revenue net of Goods and Services tax to company and GST on the same Is deposited by Ministry of Rallways, GST on
Operation Expenses Allocated by South Central Railways is not made, since in to view of management. There is no supply of service involved.

Note 48: FPrevious year figures has been rearranged, reclassified and regrouped to make them confirmatory with current year reported figures
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Chartered Accountants
3803, David Street, Daryaganj, New Delhi-2, Tel. : 23270584, 23277249, 232608861
Fax : 23254387, E-mail : bsjindal@gmail.com Tel. : (Resi.) 28759057, 28752159

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTY
TO THE MEMBERS OF KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statemenis

Quadlified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Kishnapatnam Railway
Company Limited [“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019,
the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ({“the Act”) in the mannerso required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, {"Ind AS") and other accounfing
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019
and its profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The company's revenue are camied in the Statement of Profit & Loss a/c under Note-19
Revenue from Operation of Rs.13417.56 lakhs. Monthly revenue bills/ apportionment
sheet of revenue are received from the South Central Railway {SCR). Al these bills are
marked ‘Provisional’. The outcomes of the provisional bills are not known at subsequent
dates. Further, supporting documents of the monthly revenue bills are not available. As
stated, in note-19(i){d}. all supporting evidences related to revenue bookings are being
confrolled and managed by the SCR only and not made available for verification. The
monthly revenue statements are not checked and certified by the company. Thus, the
operating revenue statement could not be verified. In view of these, leakage in the
operoting revenue cannot be ruled out. Financial impact, if any, cannot be
ascertained.

2. The company has not provided for Departmental charges of Rs.105.85 crore. Reference
is drawn regarding Note no-39 (c)- Contingent liability in respect of Departmental
charges on construction of project. A departmental charge @5% would be payable by
the company to RVNL on the total cost of work as per detailed estimate/revised
estimate/ completion estimate in the books of accounts of the company. The total
charges have been estimated by the company at Rs.105.85 crore. In our opinion, a
provision for liability should have been made on the best estimated basis for the
departmental charges on year to year on accrual basis. Instead, a contingent liability
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has been disclosed. Thus, the cost of the project should have gone up by Rs.105.85
crore and so the provision for liability for the same amount.

3. The company has not provided for liability to pay GST under the reverse charge
mechanism in respect of operation & maintenance costs incurred by the company as
billed by SCR. Thus, there is an understatement of O&M Expenses and overstatement of
profit by Rs.3.63 crore.

4. The company has not provided for CSR liability in accordance with the provision of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company is required to spend Rs.15.80
lakhs, but the said amount has not been spent so far for CSR activities. Thus, there is an
understatement of liability by Rs.15.80 lakhs.

3. The company has provided an amount of Rs.32.14 lakhs towards depreciation of office
building which is not comect, as per para no.55 of the IND AS 16 on property plant
equipment. Depreciation of assets begin when it is avaitable for use when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by the management, as the above office building were ready to be used by
the company. Hence the office building cannot be capitalized under PPE and
accordingly depreciation cannot be charged. This has resulted in overstatement of
depreciation fo the extent of Rs.32.16 lakhs and understatement of profit to that extent.

é. The company has shown an amount of Rs.306.38 lakhs towards office building which is
not cormrect, as per para no.55 of the IND AS 16 on property plant equipment ({PPE).
Depreciation of assets begin when it is available for use when it is in the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the
management, as the above office building were ready to be used by the company.
Hence the office building cannot be capitalized under PPE. Non- compliance of IND AS
has resulted in overstatement of PPE to the extent of Rs.306.38 lakhs and
understatement of 'CWIP' to that extent.

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Audifing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilties under those Standards
are further described in the Audifor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India{lICAl} together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Financial Statements.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters

described below fo be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

S. No.

Key Audit Matter

AudHor's Response

1.

Restructuring of existing loans or
cases of waiver/ wiite off
debts/loans/ interest

The Company had taken Term Loans from
consortium of 7 banks led by Bank of India
(BOI) in 2013. The first instaliment of the Term
Loan was due in June, 2018. However, the
company did not stick to the repayment plan
and approached banks to re-schedule the
term loan by fixing the revised repayment plan
starting from September,2019, due to delay in
compietion of the phase-ll project and
consequent change in the Commercial
Operation Date (COD}. Though the re-
schedulement has taken place, the phase |
project has still not been completed and the
commercial operafion has yet to take place.
Considering the critical financial situation of
the company, its inability to generate
inadequate revenue and stringent measures
being imposed by the RBI and other authorities
on restructuring of loans, it is likely that any
default on the part of the company to service
debt, wil place it as NPA in the near future.

Evaluation of compliance under the
Company Law and Nofification of
Ministry of Corporate Affairs

The company has not taken steps for non-
conversion of existing shares before issue of
new shares in dematerialized form, in violation
of the Nofification of Ministry of Corporate
Affairs dated 10th September, 2018.

Accuracy of recognition,
measurement, presentation and
disclosures of expenses

In the absence of availability of
records/documents in support of the monthly
O&M bills sent by SCR, such bills are not
checked/ certified by the company. Financial
impact, if any. cannot be ascertained.

Accuracy of recognition,
measurement, presentation and
disclosures of expenses

RVNL bills for construction of phase-l project
are sent from time fo time to the company for
payment, Such bills are only xerox copies and
not the original ones. Further these bills are not
checked and certified by the company and
thus, payments are made to RVNL in this
regard without any checking and certification.

identifying and assess the risk of
material misstatement

Intangible Assets under development relates
to the construction of the phase-ll project in
the books of the company. The expenditure
incurred by the company on construction for
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FY 2018-19 was Rs.607.91 crore for FY 2018-19
and the cumulative expenditure upto
31.03.2019 was Rs.2423.73 crore. This project
was started in 2008 with an estimated cost of
Rs.732 crore. Thereafter, the project cost was
revisedt from fime to time to Rs.1203 crore in
2011 and Rs.1866 crore in 2014. It was then
estimated that the cost was likely to go up to
Rs.2060 crore. It was expected to be
completed in November, 2018, but the same is
stil non-operational and unutiized due to
delay in completion and commercial
operation of the project. The cumulative
expenditure of this project has gone up to
Rs.2423.73 crore as on 31.03.2019. In addition,
there is dlready an expenditure of Rs.40 crore
in April, 2019 and there are further bills in the
pipeline. Board approval for the steep
increase and justifications has not been shown
to us,

6. Accuracy of recognifion, | Confirmations of balances for Sundry Creditors,
measurement, presentation and | Debtors and Imprest as on 31.03.2019 have not
disclosure of sundry debtors and | been provided.
creditor balances

7. Accuracy of recognition, | Reference is drawn to Note no-12(1}{b) & (c)
measurement, presentation and | under Revenue from Operations. The
disclosures of revenue company's claim relating to {a) eamings on

length of about 1445 Km section from
Krishnapatnam Railway Station to the buffer of
port from South Central Raiway and (b)
apportionment of Terminal costs. These issues
are now pending for Arbitration.

8. Evaluation of uncertain tax posifions. | Reference is drawn to Note no-19, regarding
The company has material uncertain | revenue from operations of Rs,134.18 crore,
tax positions including matter under | the Company is not charging GST on such
dispute which involves significant | revenue.
judgment to determine the possible
outcome of these disputes.

9. Accuracy of recognition, | Attention is drawn towards Note-5.2. RVNL is
measurement,  presentation  and | charging interest on delay in payment tor
disclosures of expenses project expenditure inclusive of D&G charges

whereas as per management, construction
agreement does not contain any provision for
charging the interest on D&G charges.

10. Accuracy of recognition, | Attention is drawn fowards Note No-5.4,

measurement, presentation and
disclosures of expenses

Clause 10.2 of the Construction Agreement,
which provides “D&G charges shall be
payable to RVNL @9.13% for civil work, 10.18%
for electrical works and 10.69% for S&T work.
However, the above percentage shall be
cdlculated finally based on the actual

completion cost”. Thus D&G charges being |
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capitalized and amortized/depreciation being
charged thereon is subject to change based
on the outcome of final actual completion
Ccost.
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11.

Accurdcy of recognition,
measurement, presentation and
disclosures of revenue

We draw attention to Note no 21(iv) and as
such Operation Agreement is yet to be
entered into with SCR pertaining to operation
of Phase-Ilt which is functional since 2nd March,
2014. Thus accounting for of revenue and
operation cost of Phase-lll between KRCL and
SCR is being made on the basis of Operation
and Maintenance Agreement for Phase-l, If
the terms of agreement change, the related
revenue and operation cost will vary and the
amount unascertained.

As per Operation & Maintenance agreement
of phase-l, the agreement is to be reviewed
every six months but the same was reviewed
last in October, 2012,

Accuracy of recognition,
measurement, presentation and
disclosures of capital commitment

In absence of any approval from the Board of
the Company, no figure has been shown
under Capital Commitment as on 31.03.2019.

13.

Accuracy of recagnition,
measurement, presentafion  and
disclosure

Rounding off errors have been observed in
certain cases which are given below:;

Asset side of balance sheet of company : Non-
current asset -Property plant and equipment
schedule -3 as on 31.03.2019 and 31.03.2018
shows a total of Rs 306.67 lakhs & Rs
339.04 lakhs respectively, whereas total of its
constituents of PPE amount to Rs 306.49
lakhs & Rs.339.06 lakhs respectively making a
difference of Rs 2000/-.

Equity and liabilities side of balance sheet of
Company: Non-cument liabilities as on
31.03.2018 shows a total of Rs.95674.31 |akhs
whereas total of its constituents of non- cument
liabilities amount to Rs 95674.32 lakhs only
making a difference of Rs 1000/-.

In the statement of profit and loss of company:
Expenses as on 31.03.2018 shows a total of Rs
64049.41 lakhs whereas total of its constituents
of amount to Rs 64049.40 lakhs making a
difference of Rs 1000/-.

In the statement of Cash flow for the year
ended 31.03.2019: Cash generation from
operation shows Rs 23293.41 lakhs whereas
total of its constituent's amount to Rs 23293.40
lakhs making a difference of Rs 1000/-.
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Information Other than the Financlal Stalemenis and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the Financial Statements and our
auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent  with
the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. -

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statfements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a frue and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounfing principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibiify also  includes mainienance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other iregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementafion and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controks, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a frue and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emror.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
abiity to confinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance & a high level of assurance, but i not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wil always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material #, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i} Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulfing from ermor, as

fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intenfional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovenide of
internal control.

i) Obtain an understanding of intemal financial confrols relevant 1o the audit in order o design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate intemnal

financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such confrols

i} Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poiicies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

iv)JConclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concerri basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to evenis or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abifty to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or,
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtdined up to the date of ocur auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

v] Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individudlly or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qudiitative
factors in {i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluafing the results of our work: and
(i) fo evaluate the effect of any identfified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with govermance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and fiming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intemal conirol that we identify during our audit,

We dalso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant  ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matiers communicated with those charged with govemnance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the curent period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we reportthat:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. '

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of thosebooks.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Fow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books ofaccount,

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements complywith the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,2014.

€. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualiied as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of theAct.

f. Withrespect to the adequacy of the intemnal financial controls with reference to financial
statementsof the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controk, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A", Our report expresses an qualtifiedopinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's intemal financial controls with
reference to financial statements.

g. Withrespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with fhe requirements of section 197(16} of the Act, asamended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the vear & in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect fo the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinicn
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i)The Company has disclosed the impact of pending lifigations on its financial position in its
Financial Statements
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ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable low or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative confracts

iii) There has been no delay in transfening amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by theCompany.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order"} issued by the
Central Government in temms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexwre B" a
statement on the mafters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by the direcfions issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of India, in

' terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the books and

records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we hereby enclose the compliance in
"Annexure C"
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Place: New Delhi

Dated: zg\oy\ 28)N

For and on behalf of

Jindal & Company
Accountants

CA Akhil Jindal
PARTNER

72 M.No. 090515

im Reg. No. 000844N
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT )
g (Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

i section of our report to the Members of KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED of even
: date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling under Clause (I} of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KRISHNAPATNAM
RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the IND AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining intermal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
j Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporiing issued by the Insfitute of
- Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Infemnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Mearting of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the fransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as hecessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements,

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repoiting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has an internal control system over financial reporting, but this
system has not been operating effectively. Hence, we feel that internal financial control in the
company requires immediate improvements in the areas as mentioned below:

i.  The operations of the company's business are solely controlled by the South Central
Railway (SCR}. All supporfing "evidences related to revenue booking are being
controlled and managed by SCR only and not made available for verification.

i. ~ There is no confrol over the revenue apportionment of South Central Railway [SCR) as
the revenue sheets are sent by SCR to the company only on provisional basis and
collateral records neither supplied by the SCR nor maintained by the company. As a
result, there is no basis to verify the same.

il.  There is no control over the operation and maintenance [O&M) expense, overhead
charges, indirect cost etc. billed by the South Central Railway and deducted from the
revenue dues to the company.,

iv.  Absence of Internal Financial Control has been felt in the booking of expenditure for
the construction of phase-ll of the project of the company. It is observed that the bills
for construction of the project by the contractor (RVNL) were sent from time to time to
the company for payment, but such bills were only xerox copies and not the original
ones. These bills are not checked by the company and thus, payments are made to
RVNL without any checking and certification.
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v. Asinformed to us, there is no methodology on the part of the management to ensure
the up to date progress of expenditure on construction projects, including bills which
are already in the pipeline and also which are awaiting dispatch by the contractors for
the construction.

For and on behaif of
Jindal & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.

JA Akhil Jindal
PARTNER

. No. 090515
Place: New Delhi

Dated: '2’ 0 St%\ S,
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Members of Krishnapatnam Rallway Company Limited of even

date)

vi.

vii.

In respect of the Company's fixed assets:

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets except Intangible Assets under
Development

b) The company has no regular program for verification of fixed assets. Physical
verification of assets had taken place for intangible assets i.e. Phase-l and
Phdse-lll, but there had been no verification for property, plant and equipment
and Intangible Assets under development. In our opinion, company should
have a program for verificalion of fixed assets so that the material
discrepancies are noticed on such verification can be accounted for,

c} According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the titie deeds of immovable
properties (Building) are held in the name of the Company, for leasehold land
title deeds are held in the name of South Central Rallway and leasehold rights
are in the name of company as per Lease deed appended in concession
agreement.

The Company does not have any inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3
(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms
or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 accordingly sub clauses {a), (b) & (¢) of paragraph 3fii} are not
applicable,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not given any loans and Guarantees except its own term loan and not
made any investments in securities where the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the
Act apply.

The Company has not accepted deposits under the provisions of Section 73, 74, 75
and 76 or any other provisions of the act and the rules framed thereunder.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities caried out
by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in
depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employee’'s State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth
Tax, Excise Duty, Custom Duty and other material statutory dues have b
regularly deposited during the year ended 315t March, 2019 by the Co I
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{ with the appropriate authorities though there has been delay in deposit of TDS
on few occasions.

b. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of
! Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Sales tax, Wealth tax, duty of
§ Customs, duty of Excise, value added tax and cess. According to the
] information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
‘; respect of Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales tax,
: Wedalth tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, value added tax, cess
and other statutory dues were In arrears, as at March 31, 2019 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

L ¢. According to the information and explanations given to us the following Service
tax, sales tax and Income tax dues have not been deposited with the
appropriate guthorities on account of dispute:

! Name of the | Nature of | Amount (in | Pericd to | Forum where the dispute
; Statute dues Rs.) which it | is pending
! relates
Finance Act | Service Tax 7.58 crore F.Y.2014-15 CESTAT
[: 1994 (CBEC)
f Finance Act | Service Tax 2.86 crore F.Y.2015-16 CESTAT
y 1994 (CBEC)
Finance Act | Service Tax 2.95 crore F.Y. 2014-17 & | CESTAT
1994 (CBEC) F.Y. 2017-18
(upto  June
2017)

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
company has generally complied with conditions of loan agreement.
However, repayment of principal has not yet become due.

) ix. The company did not raise any money be way of initial public offer or further
; public offer. However, the company has raised term loans during the year and
g the same has been applied for long term purposes,

X. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
Company, caried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or on
the Company by any of its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the management
during the year ended 315 March, 2019.

| xi. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
i examinations of the records of the Company, the Company has paid /
provided for managerial remuneration in accordonce with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to
the Act.

Xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

the company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi} of the
order is not applicable.

073




LR e T TN TR PR 1AL R Pk e

= o)

el I

DLW oyt e s ent gt

Lol - T | GER ST A

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV,

XVi.

All transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188

of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

The company has made preferential right issue and ailotment on private
placement of shares s during the year ended 315t March, 2019.

The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, para 3 (xv} of the Order is not
applicable.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45IA of the Reserve
Barik of India Act 1934.

For and on behalf of

Jindal & xempany
Chartered Acflountants

[/

CA Akhil Jindal

PARTNER
M. No. 090515
Firm Reg. No. 000844N

Place: New Delhi
Dated: '}J\OSE%W %
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Annexure-C jo the Independent Auditor's Report referred in our report of even date on the
financial statements of KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED for the year

8. no. | CAG' s Direction Our Report thereon

1. Whether the company has system in place | The company  maintained the
to process all the accounting transactions | accounts in IT  system. The
through [T system? If yes, the implications of | maintenance of the accounts services
processing of accounting fransactions | is provided by outsource firm M/s UCC
outside IT system on the integrity of the | & Associates LLP. In absence of full
accounts along with the financial | time accounts personnel of the
implications, if any, may be stated. company, the risk associated with the

outsource work remains such as
data/security protection and loss of
govermment knowledge and
processes.

2, Whether there is any restructuring of an | During the year existing term loan from
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of | the banks have been re-scheduled
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender | taking commercial operation date as
to the company due to company's inability | June, 2018. The re-payment
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial | installment had been deferred il
impact may be stated. September, 2019. It may be pointed

out that the COD of the project
phase-Il is sfill pending. In view of non
operation of phase-li, and absence of
revenue from phase-ll, company can
be in serious financial trouble when
repayment of loan staits,

3. Whether funds received/ receivable for | The company has not received any

specific  schemes from Central/ State
agencies were properly accounted for/
utilized as per ifs term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation.

fund from Central/State Agency but
loans are due to banks and financial
institufion for Rs,107494.88 lakhs and
amount of Rs.88381.56 lakhs is due to
Rail Vikas Nigam Ltd on account of
construction of phase-ll project, which
is yet to be completed and
commercially operated,

Place: New Delhi

Dated:

o 2815

For and on behalf of

Jindal & Cgmpany
Chartered Accdynian
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KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED

Regd. office: Amsti Faust Complex, Door No 9-1-164/A-166, 5" Floor, Sarojini Dew Road
Secunderabad- 500003, Telangana, CiN NO. U45200TGQGOGPLCGS1378 ‘

Auditor’s Comments for Financial Year‘
2018 -19 -

Management Reply

Basis for Qualified Opinion:

The company’s revenue are carried in the Statement
of Profit & Loss a/c under Note-19 Revenue from
Operation of Rs.13417.56 lakhs. Monthly revenue
bills/ apportionment sheet of revenue are received

biils are marked ‘Provisional’. The outcomes of the
provisional bills are not known at subsequent dates.
Further, supporting documents of the monthly
revenue bills are not available. As stated, in note-

bookings are being controlled and managed by the
SCR only and not made available for verification.
The monthly revenue statements are not checked }
and certified by the company. Thus, the operatlng
revenue statement could not be verified. In view of |
these, leakage in the operating revenue cannot be
ruled out.

| ascertained.

| from the South Central Railway (SCR). All these .

19(i)(d), all supporting evidences related to revenue

‘Financial impact, if any, cannot be’

It 1s the practice of Railway Administration to
furnish such statements, viz., Revenue or O &
M or any other amount paid to be marked as
‘Provisional’, -

KRCL do not have any control over thfe"
practices followed by Railway |
Administration.

Revenue Statements are always checked by 4
KRCL officers at Secunderabad. Copies of atl |
revenue statements certified by Technical
Officer*and CFO thas been provided to Audﬁ
team

The company has not provided for Departmental
charges of Rs.105.85 crore. Reference is drawn
regarding Note no-39 {(c)- Contingent liability in
respect of Departmental charges on construction of
project. A departmental charge @5% would be
payable by the company te RVNL on the total cost
of work as per detailed estimate/revised estimate/
completion estimate in the books of accounts of the

| company. The total charges have been estimated by

the company at Rs.105.85 crore. In our opinion, a
provision for liability should have been made on the
best estimated basis for the departmental charges on
yedr to year on accrual basis. Instead, a contingent

| hiability has been disclosed. Thus, the cost of the

project should have gone up by Rs.105.85 crore and
s0 the provision for liability for the same-amount.

In terms of Construction Agreement with Rail

Vikas Nigam Limited, Departmental charges {
are payable to RVNL on the basis of final cost |
of work. Since RVNL has not raised any }
invoice in this regard, therefore this amousnt |
has been treated as contingent liability in]
books of accounts. '
It is noted that provisions for Departmenta-!
Charges can be made in Books of Accounts. |
However, Company has represented to RVNL, ]
for waiving off the Departmental Charges. |

Hence, it would be logical 1o retain the ]
amount of Departmental Charpes in’
Contingent Liability. i

&

P 3 55 B TR AT et

The company has not provided for liability to pay

| GST under the reverse charge mechanism in respect

of operation & maintenance costs incurred by the
company as billed by SCR. Thus, there is an
understatement of O&M  Expenses and
overstatement of profit by Rs.3.63 crore. '

Amount of O & M Costs deducted from {
Apportioned Revenue is in the nature of §
allocation of cost between SCR and KRCL, as {
such there is no service provided by SCR to |
KRCL. SCR is performing operations and for ]
carrying out -operations, Maintenance is

mandatory, so these two are complementary. -

Corporate office: Room No. 272, 1 Floor, August Kranti Bhawan, Bhikaji Cama Place,
Ph.No. 011-26738404, Fax. N?)Q} 6182957

Delhi-110066
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| Since there is no service, therefore no GST is 1

Hence, Operations and Maintenance cannof
be seen as two separate activities. Due $0 ]
operations, whatever revenue is generated, |
GST is paid to Government by SCR. "

payable,

The company has not provided for CSR liability in
accordance with the provision of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The company is required to
spend Rs.15.80 lakhs, but the said amount has not
been spent so far for CSR activities. Thus, there is
an understatement of liability by Rs.15.80 lakhs.

{ towards CSR expenditures in respect of ¥Y ]

After

FY 2018-19 is the 1™ year of applicability of
CSR on KRCL. The Company has started’
necessary process 1o comply with the CSR §
prowsmns The CSR policy of the Ccmpmy :
is in place. The Company has ascertained that |

an amount Rs. 15.80 Lakh will be speat]

2018-19. The project where the amount would
be spent by KRCL, has also been identified |
having approval of BOD. ]

the approval of the Final}

recommendations of CSR committee the CSRy '’
activities has been started in respect of ¥.Y. ] ...
2018-19. i

 The company has provided an amount of Rs.32.16
"I lakhs towards depreciation of office building which
15 not correct, as per para no.55 of the IND AS 16
| on property plant equipment. Depreciation of assets
begin when it is available for use when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by the

management, as the above office building were |

ready to be used by the company. Hence the office
building cannot be capitalized under PPE and
accordingly depreciation cannot be charged. This
has resulted in overstatement of depreciation to the
extent of Rs.32.16 lakhs and understatement of
profit to that extent.

Para 55 of IND As 16 provides that
“Depreciation of an asset begin when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location |
and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by
management.” : J
Building has been  purchased for|
administrative use and is ready for use as|
intended by  management. However, |
censidering the critical Firancian! condition
of KRCL, furnishing of the premises will be {
carried out in future on ease of the funds.
Para 55 also allows depreciation from the date |
when asset is ready for use as intended by
management, therefore Company has charged 1
depreciation on these assets.

The company has shown an amount of Rs.306.38
lakhs towards office building which is not correct,
| as per para no.55 of the IND AS 16 on property
plant equipment (PPE). Depreciation of assets begin
| when it is available for use when it is in the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by the
management, as the above office building were
ready to be used by the company. Hence the office
building cannot be capitalized under PPE. Non-
‘compliance of IND AS has resulted in
overstatement of PPE to the extent of Rs.306.38

Building has been purchased for setting up -
administrative office of the Company and it is ]
ready for use as intended by management. |
However, Considering the critical Financial |
condition of KRCL, furnishing of the]
premises will be carried out in future on ease ]
of the funds. It is presently idle sinee:
Company does not have full time Managing ]
Director and operations of the Company are
managed with the support of Acting
Managing Director appointed by promoter
Companies i.e. “Rail Vikas Nigam Limited-

4#. .h/
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{akhs and understatement of ‘CWIP’ to that extent.

(RVNL)” or Krishnapatnam port Company} -
Limited, from the premises of RVNL.itself. |
This fact has aiso been summarized by way of

£

- | Note 3.1 of the Financial Statements.

Auditor’s Comments for Financial Year
2018 -19

Managément Reply

Key Audif Matters

{ The Company had taken Term Loans from
coqsortium of 7 banks led by Bank of India (BOI)

in 2013. The first installment of the Term Loan was
due in June, 2018. However, the company did not
stick to the repayment plan and approached banks
to re-schedule the term loan by fixing the revised

{ repayment plan starting from September,2019, due
| to delay in completion of the phase-II project and

consequent change in the Commercial QOperation

Date (COD). Though the re-schedulement has taken |

place, the phase II project has still not been
completed and the commercial operation has yet to
take place. Considering the critical financial
situation of the company, its inability to generate
inadequate revenue and stringent measures being
imposed by the RBI and other authorities on
restructuring of loans, it is likely that any default on
the part of the company to service debt, will place it
as NPA in the near future.

The Construction of the project has been
completed and Commercial Operations of the |
project are t0 be started by Railways afier |
completion of all the Operational Certification |
and other procedures, in June 2019.

Company is duly servicing interest on Banks ]
Loan for past six years without any default, i
However, Repayment of Principal L@&n*f
amount wiil start w.e.f. September 2019. The §
Company is trying hard to get- -thej
Commercial Operations start in June’19, so {
that additional revenue may start flowing?
from August 19, i.e. before Commenceﬁm ;
of Principal Repayment of Loan.

In order to deal with any contingency the
company has kept reserve funds for servacmg
of Bank Loan.

| The company has not taken steps for non-

conversion of existing shares before issue of new
shares in dematerialized form, in violation of the
Notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated
10th September, 2018.

There is no violation of MCA notification |
dated 10/09/2019 by KRCL, this has been
duly explained the Auditors. However, the ]
Auditor may have a different :

view/interpretation of Law. The Company is |
taking necessary steps for conversion 'Of
physical shares into Demat Shares.

In the absence of availability of records/documents
in support of the monthly O&M -bills sent by SCR,
such “bills are not checked/ certified by the
company. Financial impact, if any, cannot be
ascertained.

Detailed Monthly O&M Bills checked and
verified by CFO/KRCL and Sr. Technical
Officer submitted Audit Team during Audit. |

RVNL bills for construction of phase-II project are
sent from time to time to the company for payment.
Such bills are only xerox copies and not the original
ones. Further these bills are not checked and
certified by the company and thus, payments are
made to RVNL in this regard without any checking
and certification.

It is the practice of RVNL to provide the1
photocopy of monthly Construction Bills 0]
KRCL and RVNL is retaining the origmaHf
bills for their record. j'
It is a practice of RVNL that befowi
forwarding the Construction Bills to any SPV, 1
including KRCL to get the same checked by |
the Account Department of the concerned |
PIUs. In case of KRCL, the concerned PIU is |

: 078
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at Chennai.

Intangible Assets under development relates to the
construction of the phase-1I project in the books of
the company. The expenditure incurred by the
company on construction for FY 2018-19 was
Rs.607.91 crore for FY 2018-19 and the cumulative
expenditure upto 31.03.2019 was Rs.2423.73 crore.
This project was started in 2008 with an estimated
cost of Rs.732 crore. Thereafter, the project cost
was revised from time to time to Rs.1203 crore in
2011 and Rs.1866 crore in 2016. It was then
estimated that the cost was likely to go up to
Rs.2060 crore. It was expected to be completed in
November, 2018, but the same is still non-
operational and unutilized due to delay in
completion and commercial operation of the
project. The cumulative expenditure of this project
has gone up to Rs.2423.73 crore as on 31.03.2019.
In addition, there is already an expenditure of Rs.40

{ crore in April, 2019 and there are further bills in the
| pipeline. Board approval for the steep increase and

justifications has not been shown to us,

| Although the balance Line (94 Km.) was |

In 2017, the detailed estimate subtmtted ﬁy

RVNL was Rs. 1850 Cr. (Hard Cost), which
was approved by the BoD.

It is a fact that the cost of the Project has -
increased to certain extent primarily due t_o‘
change in geology mid-way of the longest
tunnel (7 Km. in length) while excavation was |-
continuing.

Due to which the progress of the work was |
hindered in order to mitigate the problem in
respect of change in technology. ‘

Further Change of. the scope of the project]
had also taken place in, form of elimination of |
LC Gates. Instead, 47 RUBs needed o be !
constructed which ledcost escalation to the {
extent of over Rs. 400 Cr

In view of the above, such upwai:d revision ef
cost is yet to be submitted by RVNL.

declared fit for running “Goods Trains’ as on |
30-06-2018, the operation could not be started
by SCR, as per Concession Agreement.
Thereafter a number of modifications were |
requisitioned by SCR. Due to which
Construction bills are continuing to receive by |
KRCL from RVNL. i

Confirmations of balances for Sundry Creditors, | Balance Confirmation of the. major creditor {
Debtors and Imprest as on 31.03.2019 have not | i.e.,, RVNL was provided already.
been provided.
Further Balance Confirmation from SCR ]
cannot be furnished as per the Practice of
Railways.
7 | Reference is drawn to Note no-19(1)(b) & (¢) under { Noted. :
{ Revenue from Operations. The company’s claim ]
| relating to (a) earnings on length of about 14.45 Km i
section from Krishnapatnam Railway Station to the 3
{ buffer of port from South Central Railway and (b)
apportionment of Terminal costs. These issues are
now pending for Arbitration. : *
8 | Reference is drawn to Note no-19, regarding | Revenue is collected by Indian Railway {IR). ]

1 revenue from operations of Rs.134.18 crore, the
{ Company is not charging GST on such revenue.

iR is paying the necessary GST to the:
Gowvernment of India. Hence, further, GST is
a0t to be paid by KRCL.




Attention is drawn towards Note-5.2. RVNL is
charging interest on delay in payment tor project
expenditure inclusive of D&G charges whereas as
per management, construction agreement does not
contain any provision for chargmg the interest on
D&QG charges.

Letter has been written to RVNL,

1 &@9.13% for civil work, 10.18% for electrical works
{and 10.69% for S&T work. However, the above
1 percentage shall be calculated finally based on the
1 actual completion cost”. Thus D&G charges being

| charged thereon is subject to change based on the

Attention is drawn towards Notc No-5.4, Clause
10.2 of the <Construction Agreement, which
provides “D&G charges shall be payable to RVNL

capitalized and amortized/depreciation being

-outcome of final actual completion cost.

| On Comptetion of work, final D&G Cherge

At present RVNL is charging D&G Charges |
in accordance with provisions of Construction
Agreement.

will be calculated and actual impact will be
taken in Financial Statements.

T e RO
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{ We draw attention to Note no 21(iv) and as such
{ Operation Agreement is yet to be entered into with

| functional since 2™ March, 2014. Thus accounting

| between KRCL and SCR is being made on the basis

SCR pcrtalmng to operatlon of Phase-III which is
for of revenue and operation cost of Phase-III

of Operation and Maintenance Agreement for
Phase-I. If the terms of agreement change, the
related revenue and operation cost will vary.

As per Operation & Maintenance agreement of
phase-1, the agreement is to be reviewed every six
months but the saine was reviewed last in October,
2012.

Maintenance of Phase-lll Line is being
carried out by KRCL, therefore, no additional §
/ separate O&M Agreemem is requlred for
same.

Due to Operations in Phase-?ll Lme there wﬁi 3
be no effect either on Revenue or Operatum
cost.

Review of O&M Agreement is a continuous |
process which takes place at continuous
intervals in review meeting between KRCL & |
SCR. All operational disputes are discussed at ]
these meetings. Minutes of review meetings |
already provided to the Auditor. However, |
review does not necessarily mean change in
O&M Agreement.

| In absence of any approval from the Board of the

1 Commitment as on 31.03.2019.

Company, no figure has been shown under Capital |

Noted.

| whereas total of its constituents of PPE amount

1 shows a total of Rs.95674.31 lakhs whereas total of

Rounding of Errors

Asset side of balance sheet of company : Non-
current asset -Property plant and egquipment
schedule -3 as on 31.03.2019 (31.03.2018) shows a
total of Rs 306.67(Rs 339.04) lakhs

to  Rs 306.69 (339.06) iakhs respectively making
a difference of Rs 2000/-.

Equity and liabilities side of balance sheet of
Company: Non-current liabilities as on 31.03.2018

is constituents of non- current liabilities amount to

Rs 95674.32 lakhs only making a difference of Rs §

Noted.

o b
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1000/-.

Auditor’s Comments for Financial Year
2018 -19 :

Management Reply

Internal Financial Control

The operations of the company’s business are solely
controlled by the South Central Railway (SCR). All
supporting evidences related to revenue booking are
being controlled and managed by SCR only and not
made available for verification.

i

Every month recon(:lhatlon is being done |
with the Traffic revenue Officer of SCR. RR.
by RR reconciliation is done every month i
order to arrive at cotrect revenue of the |
company. Also systematic records are ]
maintained.

There is no control over the revenue apportionment
of South Central Railway (SCR) as the revenue
| sheets are sent by SCR to the company only on

provisional basis and collateral records neither
supplied by the SCR nor maintained by the ]
company. As a result, there is no basis to verify the |

same,

1 Comments are same as mentioned in Item No.. ]

1 of Internal Financie_tl Control.

There is no control over the operation and

maintenance (O&M) expense, overhead charges,
indirect cost etc. billed by the South Central
Railway and deducted from the revenue dues to the
company.

The mgtter has been raised in the mectmg
with South Central’ Railway and KRCL
officials and the same ha's been minuted ﬁad
meetings.

In respect of any kind of over-charging in
O&M Costs, Company is following up with
South Central Railway for the refund of the |
same, . :

Absence of Internal Financial Control has been felt
in the booking -of expenditure for the construction
of phase-ll of the project of the company. It is
observed that the bills for construction of the
project by the contractor {(RVNL) were sent from
time to time to the company for payment, but such
bills were only xerox copies and not the original

ones. These bills are not checked by the company -

and thus, payments are made to RVNL without any
checking and.certification.

It is the practice of RVNL to provide the
photocopy of monthly Construction Bills to {
KRCL and RVNL is retaining the ongmai
bills for their record.

It is a practice of RVNL that beforg
forwarding the Construction Bills to any SPV, |
including KRCL to get the same checked bﬂ
the Account Department of the concemed |
PIUs. In case of KRCL, the concerned PIU is.-?
at Chennai.

As informed to us, there is no methodology on the
{ part of the management to ensure the up to date
progress of expenditure on construction projects,
1 including bills which are already in the pipeline and
also which are awaiting dispatch by the contractors
| for the construction.

RVNL submits monthly / bimonthly bills 0f |
the contractors for ongoing comstruction of |
the project. Since, RVNL is an EPCY
Contractor, KRCL does not have amy]
indication on the forthcoming / future
construction bills.
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : U45200TG2006PLCO51378
Name of the company : Krishnapatnam Railway Company Limited -
Registered office : Amsri Faust Complex,
Door No 9-1-164/A to 166,
5tk Floor, Sarojini Devi Road
Secunderabad- 500003 Telangana

Name of the member (s)
Registered address
E-mail Id

Folio No/ Client 1d
DPID

I/We, being the member (s} of shares of the above named
company, hereby appoint

Address:
E-mail Id:

, or failing him as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on

a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual general

meeting/ Extraordinary general meeting of the company, to be held on the

day of....... At .m. m. a (place) and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resclutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

Signed this ...... day of......... 2019

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)
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INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF AUDIT
RAILWAY-COMMERCIAL, NEW DELHI
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The preparation of financial statements of KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY
COMPANY LIMITED for the period ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with
the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
is the responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139
(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements
under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with
the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 28.05.2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements of
KRISHNAPATNAM RAILWAY COMPANY LIMITED for the period ended 31
March 2019 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has
been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the
statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors
and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
records.

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following
significant matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my
attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report:

A. Comments on Cash Flow

‘Cash Flow from Investing Activities

interest Paid - Rs. $709.58 lakh

(i) The Company has not disclosed the interest amounting to Rs.9709.58 lakh
paid to various nationalized banks towards the loan taken from them under

Cash Flow from financing activities in violation of Ind AS 7 on ‘Cash Flow

Statement’.




(if) The cash flow from investing activities includes an item ‘Capital
Expenditure’ on Fixed Assets, including Capital Advances’ which should have
been depicted as ‘Capital Expenditure on Intangible Assets’.

B. Comments on Disclosure

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents- Rs. 5781.44 Lakhs (Note 8.2)

The Balance with banks incudes earmarked funds amounting to Rs. 777.57

required under schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013.

C. Independent Auditor’s Report

Basis of Qualification

A reference is invited to S.NO. 6 and 5 of ‘Basis of Qualification’ in which the
Independent Auditor has opined that the Company has incorrectly capitalized
office building (Rs. 306.38 lakh) and provided depreciation (Rs. 32.16 lakh) on
it. This has resulted in overstatement of Property Plant and Equipment (PPE)
by Rs. 306.38 lakh and understatement of CWIP to that extent and also
overstatement of Depreciation by Rs. 32.16 lakh and understatement of profit
to that cxtent.

The above two qualified opinions in the Independent Auditor’s Report (S. No.
6&5) were not correct as the office building was purchased, in ready to use
condition, in October 2014 by the company and the Company had capitalized
the building under Property Plant and Equipment (PPE) and provided
depreciation, in accordance with Para 55 of Ind AS 16 on Property, Plant and
Equipment.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(B.R.Mondal)
Place: New Delhi Principal Director of Audit
Dated: 25 September, 2019 Railway Commercial, New Delhi
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